
c;itY of Crystal Ri1re,. 

Agenda Packet 

for 
Regular Council Meeting 

Monday, February 25 th
, 2019 

7:00 p.m. 



Joe Meek, Mayor 
Ken Brown, Council Seat # 1 

Agenda 
Crystal River City Council 
Regular Council Meeting 

Monday, February 25th, 2019@ 7:00 p.m. 
Council Chamber, City Hall 

Cindi Guy, Council Seat #2/ Vice Mayor 
Pat Fitzpatrick, Council Seat #3 

Dave Burnell, City Manager 
Jennifer Rey, City Attorney 
Mia Fink, CMC, City Clerk 

Robeti Holmes, Council Seat #5 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC 
Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Governing Body with respect to any matter considered 
at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to provide that a verbatim 
record of the proceeding is made, which record includes testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to 
be based. (Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes) 

Any person requiring reasonable accommodation at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment 
should contact the City of Crystal River, City Manager's Office, 123 N.W. Highway 19, Crystal River, Florida, 
34428 (3 52) 795-4216, at least two (2) days before the meeting. 

GENERAL MEETING PROCEDURES 

1. In consideration of others, we ask that you follow a few basic rules : 

A. Please turn cell phones off, or place on vibrate. If you must make a call, please step out into 
the hallway, in order not to intetTupt the meeting. 

B. If you must speak to someone in the audience, please speak softly or go out into the hallway, 
in order not to inte1Tupt the meeting. 

C. Personal comments/remarks, directed to Council or the public, are not allowed and are 
considered out of order. 

2. Public comment is allowed two (2) times during the Council meeting: 

A. Public Input: 
The general public will be allowed three (3) minutes to speak during the Public Input section 
at the beginning of the meeting. The topic is open. 

B. Public Input: 
The general public will be allowed five (5) minutes to speak during the Public Input section 
at the end of the meeting. The topic is open. 



1. CALL TO ORDER 
A. Roll Call ........................................................................................................ City Clerk Fink 
B. Invocation .................................................................................................. Council member Holmes 
C. Pledge of Allegiance .......................................................................................... Mayor Meek 
D. Recognition of Elected Officials in Attendance ............................................................. Mayor Meek 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

3. PRESENTATIONS 
A. State of the City Address ......................................................................................... Mayor Meek 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Motion to approve minutes from the Regular City Council meeting held February 11, 2019 

B. Monthly Departmental Report Summary for the month of January 

C. Motion to approve a Special Event Permit for Pete's Pier for Boat Auction 

D. Motion to approve the setting of a Budget Workshop for Wednesday, March 27, 2019 at 1 :00 p.m. 

E. Motion to approve the setting of an Executive Session for Thursday, June 27th at 1 :00 p.m. 

F. Update regarding Citrus County Hurricane & All Hazards Expo Participation 

6. PUBLIC INPUT 
(J'ime Limit of Three Minutes) 

7. PUBLIC HEARING 
A. Consideration of motion to approve Ordinance No.19-O-08 Amending Chapter 4, "Site Design 

Requirements", Section 4.05.06 "City Tree Board; Street Trees and Park Trees" on First Reading and 
Setting a Public Hearing for March 11, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, AMENDING 
APPENDIX A LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, CHAPTER 4 SITE DESIGN 
REQUIREMENTS, SECTION 4.05.06 CITY TREE BOARD; STREET TREES AND 
PARK TREES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

1. Motion to read by Title only 
2. Hold Public Hearing 
3. Motion to Approve on First Reading 

8. CITY ATTORNEY 
A. Update regarding City Manager search 

9. CITY MANAGER 

February 25, 2019 Regular Council Meeting Page 2 of3 



A. Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority Update 

B. Discussion 

C. Riverwalk Update 

10. CITY COUNCIL 

11. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
A. Mayor Meek 

• Citrus County Board of County Commissioners 

B. Council member Fitzpatrick 
• Citrus County Community Charitable Foundation 
• Metropolitan Planning Organization 
• Three Sisters Springs Coordination Committee 

C. Council member Brown 
• Waterfronts Advisory Board 
• Crystal River Main Street 
• Library Governing Advisory Board 

D. Vice Mayor Guy 
• Tourist Development Council 
• Florida League of Cities 

E. Council member Holmes 
• Keep Citrus County Beautiful 
• Springs Coast Steering Committee 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 

13. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS 
A. Mayor Meek 

B. Council member Fitzpatrick 

C. Council member Brown 

D. Vice Mayor Guy 

E. Council member Holmes 

14. PUBLIC INPUT 
(Five Minute Time Limit) 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

February 25, 2019 Regular Council Meeting Page 3 of3 



SA 

c;itY of Crystal Ri11e,. 

,.,,,,,,,, __ 
,,, --,, --.. ~ 

,+ • ~ ~· ' ~ l , ,. \ 
~ r . I 
\ . _, I • ✓ I 
•'\i;_ r-" ' ,,.. , } ~ )lo. ,', r . ~ 

:-..· '· , '/ ,, 
~ r , ·, .' . • _ _,.. - ·- •• -♦ (•' , I , ' / ,_,. 

-- _, ·. r ·-~ , -- . . - ·' -- ,.,,. --,,,,,~,_,.,-__ . 

MtV\,utes fv-ovvt tvie 
R.eguLiitr coul/\,ctL MeettV\,g vieLol 
Mo V\,ol /it !j, Feb v-ulit Y!j ii Hi,, 2013 

@ "7-:00 ~- Vvt. 



1. CALL TO ORDER 

Minutes of the 
Crystal River City Council 
Regular Council Meeting 

Monday, February 11th, 2019@ 7:00 p.m. 
Council Chamber, City Hall 

Mayor Meek called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Council Present: Mayor Joe Meek, Vice Mayor Cindi Guy, Council member Ken Brown, Council 
member Pat Fitzpatrick, Council member Robert Holmes 

Council Absent: None 

Staff Present: David Burnell, City Manager; Jennifer Rey, City Attorney; Mia Fink, CMC, City 
Clerk; Jack Dumas, Assistant City Manager, Michelle Russell, Finance Director; John Livingston, 
Capital Projects Engineer 

Council member Holmes offered the invocation and Mayor Meek led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Mayor Meek recognized Citrus County Board of County Commissioners Chairman Jeff Kinnard, 
County Attorney Denise Lyn and Council member Mike Gudis. 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
City Attorney Rey noted agenda amendments including addition of item 8D "Discussion of 
WRWSA" and revising item 8B to a discussion only item. 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended was made by Council member Holmes; seconded by 
Council member Fitzpatrick. Motion carried unanimously. 

3. PRESENTATIONS 
A. "Through with Chew" Proclamation .... .......... .. .. .. .... .. .... ......... ...... ................ .... .. .. . Aspen Welfel 

Mayor Meek presented the proclamation to Carmen Hernandez, Myrna Matthews, Lorrie Van 
Voorthusejen, Aspen Welfel, and Sandrew Wright. Aspen Welfel discussed health risks associated 
with tobacco use. 

B. DUKE Energy PIL (Payment In Lieu of Tax) Funding ...... .......... .... .. .. ..................... Jim Baumstark 
Jim Baumstark presented "The Revitalization of Crystal River and Citrus County (ATTACHMENT 
"A") and addressed Council member questions regarding legislative efforts in the areas discussed, 
and Council reached consensus to bring the item back for further discussion. 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Motion to approve minutes from the Regular City Council meeting held January 28, 2019 

B. Motion to approve road closure request for Crystal River Church of God 
Background: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Motion to approve the road closure request submitted 
by the Crystal River Church of God. 



Summary: The Crystal River Church of God is requesting to close NW 12th Avenue from 2180 NW 12th 

Avenue to NW 22nd Street from 10:00am-12:00pm on Saturday, April 20, 2019 for their Easter Egg Hunt. 
This closure is something that the Church does eve1y year and does not affect access to any other businesses 
or residents. 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval. End of Agenda Sheet] 

C. Motion to approve a special event permit and waiver of open container for Kelly's Half Shell Pub for their 
St. Patrick's Day Celebration 

Background: [Agenda sheet Requested Motion: Motion to approve the special event permit and waiver 
or open container for Kelly's Half Shell Pub for their St. Patrick's Day Celebration. 

Summary: Kelly's Half Shell Pub, in the Beall's Shopping Center, has submitted a special event permit for 
their St. Patrick's Day Celebration from Saturday, March 16-Sunday, March 17, 2019. They are requesting to 
put a tent up in their parking lot to expand their business area. They are requesting a waiver of open container 
from the city to be able to have beer served in the tent. They will hire CCSO Deputies for the event. Insurance 
and tent permit are pending and will be submitted prior to permit being issued. This is a first-time event for 
the restaurant. 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval. End of Agenda Sheet] 

D. Motion to approve road closure request for St. Patrick's Day on Citrus Avenue 
Background: [Agenda sheet Requested Motion: Motion to approve the road closure request for St. Patrick's 
Day on Citrus A venue on Sunday, March 17, 2019. 

Summary: The special events department is requesting permission to close Citrus Avenue to hold the annual 
St. Patrick's Day event. The closure will be from Highway 19 to NE 5th Street and NE 5th Street from 8:00am 
to 12:00pm. The closure is to accommodate the people gathering for the dog parade and a matter of public 
safety. 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval. End of Agenda Sheet] 

Motion to approve the consent of agenda was made by Council member Holmes; seconded by 
Council member Fitzpatrick. Motion carried unanimously. 

6. PUBLIC INPUT 
(Time Limit of Three Minutes) 

Dee Atkins-3851 N. Nokomis Point- Commended City Manager Burnell, C.R.A.C. and Council for 
Riverwalk success. 

Marcia Chesnicka- 175 NW Bay Path Dr- Inquired about December request for speed bumps on 
"hump back bridge" (no Council consensus reached on request). 

Mike Gudis- West Bay Path Drive- Congratulated City and County on Riverwalk and expressed 
noise concerns with Kings Bay Rocks festival. 

Ann Pope-Crystal River- Commended Council for Riverwalk efforts. 

February 11, 2019 Regular Council Meeting Page 2 of8 



Phil Jannarone-1405 SE 5th Avenue- Inquired about building demolitions to be charged to property 
owners, and unlimited public input for each agenda item. 

Chairman Jeff Kinnard- BOCC Chairman- Thanked Mayor and congratulated on the securing of 
Riverwalk easements. Mayor Meek commended Commissioner Kinnard for the support provided. 

7. PUBLIC HEARING 

8. CITY ATTORNEY 
A. Update on City Manager Hiring Process 

City Attorney Rey reviewed elements of "City Manager Search" document (ATTACHMENT "B"), 
inquiring input on items marked 'Decision required". 

Qualifications: 
Consensus reached to accept an equivalent combination of education and experience 
Consensus reached to include residency as a desired qualification unless otherwise agreed upon by 
Council (ask for residency but allow for exceptions) 
How to Apply: 
Consensus reached to forward completed applications for Council review as they are received 
Advertisement: 
Consensus was reached for staff to use discretion in advertising standards 
Time Frame and Selection Process: 
Consensus to move forward with timeframe and selection process as presented 

Items still to be considered: 
Interview itinerary options and resume' screening preferences 
Draft consultant agreement for Mr. Burnell 

City Attorney Rey also noted proposed employment agreement (Attachment "C"), list of 
predetermined questions included in City Manager Search document to be asked during interviews, 
current agreement for Mr. Burnell, which could remain in effect for 90 days upon Council 
consensus (ATTACHMENT "D") and sample initial draft consultant agreement for review and 
feedback (ATTACHMENT "E"). 

City Attorney provided clarification on items needing Council decision ( consensus items above) 
and inquired ifthere was Council consensus for Mr. Burnell to continue in City Manager role for 90 
days from the date of resignation, which was also reached by Council. She also confirmed that a 
motion was needed to approve options for selection of a new City Manager, as item 8B was 
amended to discussion only, not item 8C. · 

B. Motion to consider Discussion of City Manager contract for interim service 

C. Motion to approve options for selection of new city manager 

Motion to approve options for selection of a new City Manager (as discussed above) was made 
by Council member Fitzpatrick; seconded by Vice Mayor Guy. Motion carried unanimously. 

February 11, 2019 Regular Council Meeting Page 3 of8 



D. WRWSA City Representation Removal-:- (ATTACHMENT "F") 

City Attorney Rey provides a brief overview of the issue. City Manager Burnell discussed a meeting held in 
the fall with City of Inverness and agreement reached regarding city representation. City Attorney Rey noted 
a special meeting scheduled during which the City could attend to express concerns. 

Discussion was held regarding previous Council consensus to support Citrus County in their position by non
attendance and the way the city representation replacement decision was made. Council reached consensus 
to direct the City Attorney to provide a written response to the letter. County Attorney Denise Lyn confirmed 
that she expressed to Chairwoman City of Crystal River's desire to provide input on the matter during the 
December WR WSA meeting. 

9. CITY MANAGER 

A. Motion to authorize staff to begin the process of re-assigning Tree City-related responsibilities to the 
Public Works Department and sunsetting the Tree Board through adoption of an ordinance amending 
Section 4.05.06 "City Tree Board" 

Background: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Motion to authorize staff to begin the process of re
assigning Tree City-related responsibilities to the Public Works Department and sunsetting the Tree 
Board through adoption of an ordinance amending Section 4.05.06 "City Tree Board" 

Summary: The Tree Board has been a valuable asset to the City, however over the last couple of years staff 
has had difficulty recruiting board members to fill the vacant seats. Currently, the Tree Board consists of two 
(2) members, Mark Littrell and Paul Bissonnette. Staff has only received one (1) phone inquiry about the 
Tree Board from a county resident in the last year and no applicants since Mr. Bissonnette's application was 
received May of 2017. Staff has advertised the vacancies continuously on the City website for more than three 
(3) years and have received no response. 

The Tree Board held a meeting on March 21, 2018 but has been unable to hold a meeting since due to lack of 
a quorum. The Board cunently consists of two (2) members out of five (5) and one (1) alternate seat. 

Staff has discussed the dissolution of the City Tree Board with the two remaining members and they agree 
with the need to maintain this designation. Both members are in support of the desire to keep this program in 
the City. 

Both Mr. Littrell and Mr. Bissonnette were agreeable to the City's proposal and to assisting and advising in 
other capacities related to the trees in Crystal River. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval. End of Agenda Sheet] 

Motion to authorize staff to begin the process of re-assigning Tree City-related responsibilities to the 
Public Works Department and sunsetting the Tree Board through adoption of an ordinance amending 
Section 4.05.06 "City Tree Board" was made by Council member Holmes; seconded by Council member 
Fitzpatrick. 

B. Information regarding Travel Channel Listing 
Background: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: NIA- Information regarding Travel Channel Article. 

February 11, 2019 Regular Council Meeting Page 4 of8 



Summary: Crystal River was named on the Travel Channel's "50 of the Most Charm;ng Small Towns ;n 
America" list. The list names the "hidden gems of each state: towns with quaint shops and restaurants, 
fascinating histories, fun experiences and natural beauty". 

The 50 Most Charming ... article is the fourth time the Travel Channel has recognized Crystal River's beauty 
and uniqueness. 

The Travel Channel has previously published the video "Manatees in Crystal R;ver", published articles 
Florida's Best Kept Secrets and 5 Ways to Explore Florida Without a Beach In the article "Florida's Best 
Kept Secrets" Crystal River was ranked #3 on the list. 

Staff Recommendation: N/ A. End of Agenda Sheet] 

City Manager Burnell reviewed the item. 

C. Discussion on submission of state appropriation funding requests for two projects 
Background: [Agenda sheet Requested Motion: Information Only- Discussion on submission of state 
appropriation funding requests for two projects. 

Summary: The first appropriation request was submitted for a multi-use path from the Crosstown Trail to the 
Plantation Resort. This project was approved by City Council for design. The design phase was delayed due 
to a need to integrate the project with an overall plan to put a multi-use path along Fort Island Trail to the Fort 
Island Gulf Beach by Citrus County. The estimated cost for the total length of the trail is between 25 million 
and 50 million dollars, based on an engineering study completed by Citrus County. The city waited in order to 
match the counties specifications on the overall trail. The city then moved forward and is held at 95% design 
while a funding source is determined. The appropriation request is for a total of $330,000 which is the 
estimated cost determined by the engineering firm. The city's contribution is the cost of design and permitting. 

The multi-use path serves the city, as well as Citrus County. The actual path would be built on a county road. 

The second appropriation request was submitted for development of a linear park, with location based on the 
approved Bayside Plan on NE 5th Ave. to NE 3rd Ave. The city has not determined the exact location of a new 
City Hall but it is likely to require displacing the park behind the current City Hall. In order to facilitate 
construction of a new City Hall funds need to be allocated to relocate the creative playground. The creative 
playground is an important facet of the community and it is important that a replacement be established prior 
to the existing playground being removed. Ensuring access to a playground for the citizens is especially critical 
due to the considerable amount of community input and funding that facilitated development of the creative 
playground. 

There is no completed conceptual or finalized design of the park, in previous years however, the city has set 
aside funding for part of the design and construction. The appropriation request is for a total of $450,000 to 
supplement the city's investment. This request is primarily based on the ability to make the city more resilient 
to flooding and hurricanes. Putting this request in place will allow the city to move forward with a new City 
Hall if it remains on the existing site without delays in the park's relocation. 

Staff Recommendation: Staff put these two projects forth because it is consistent with the strategic 
development of downtown and continued development of a multi-modal community. End of Agenda Sheet] 

Council member Brown inquired about the Creative Playground and City Manager Burnell confirmed linear 
park would address the matter. 

February 11, 2019 Regular Council Meeting Page 5 of8 



D. Motion to allow Mayor and City Manager to present status of the Riverwalk Project and the commitment 
to move forward with the original Riverwalk design to the Citrus County Board of Commissioners 

Background: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Motion to allow Mayor and City Manager to present 
status of the Rivenvalk Project and the commitment to move forward with the original Riverwalk design 
to the Citrus County Board of Commissioners. 

Summary: City staff, Council members and outside individuals have been working with landowners along 
the Riverwalk path for the purposes of project planning and execution. Status of the landward portion is 
complete. The waterside p01tion is designed, and staff has been waiting to obtain owners consent to allow for 
completion of environmental permitting. As of January 28, 2019, there were three landowners that were not 
formally signed off. One confirmed they were in support of the Riverwalk but due to the legal situation between 
the purchaser and seller the document has not been signed. There were also two landowners at that time that 
were potentially unwilling to support the project. 

City Council on January 28, 2019 established a deadline by which landowners would come to agreement on 
the easements and riparian rights. As of Wednesday, February 6, 2019, staff has been in communications with 
property owners that previously said no, but have since changed their decision to yes, with one landowner 
signing off on a Memorandum of Understanding. Two meetings are scheduled with the other two landowners 
prior to February 11, 2019. Staff is working to have Memorandums of Understanding signed off by the two 
remaining property owners by February 11, 2019. 

City legal staff will need to draft new documents based on the agreed to memorandums of understanding. 
There is a 30-day timeline within the project for this key activity. 

The city would be presenting the project status to Citrus County Board of County Commissioners on February 
12, 2019. At this time we can present a high level of confidence that the original design will be able to move 
forward as laid out in the schedule presented to City Council on January 28, 2019. It should also be said that 
key members of the community and Council members have been directly involved in facilitating this positive 
outcome of the Riverwalk status. 

Staff Recommendation: The City should move forward with completion of the Riverwalk. 
End of Agenda Sheet] 

City Manager Burnell confirmed that either M.O.U.s or easement agreements were in place with every property 
owner. 

Motion to allow Mayor and City Manager to present status of the Riverwalk Project and the 
commitment to move forward with the original Riverwalk design to the Citrus County Board of 
Commissioners was made by Council member Holmes; seconded by Council member Brown. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

E. Motion to approve the purchase of a 2019 Vactor Ramjet 4018 sanitary sewer jetter from Environmental 
Products Group, Inc. in the amount of $62,574.00 

Background: (Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Motion to approve the purchase of a 2019 Vactor 
Ramjet 4018 sanitary sewer jetter from Environmental Products Group, Inc. in the amount of 
$62,574.00. 

Summary: The Utility relies on a high-pressure sewer jetter to routinely clear blockages such as tree roots and 
grease within the sanitary sewer gravity collection system. 

February 11, 2019 Regular Council Meeting Page 6 of8 



Reliability of this critical piece of equipment is paramount especially during emergency situations where time 
is of the essence to ensure that sanitary sewer overflows do not occur. 

The Utility's existing jetter is approximately 30 years old and is temperamental and inefficient in clearing 
mains. Staff and US Water are of the opinion the unit has reached end of useful life. 

Council has approved funding for a replacement unit in the current budget. 

Staff recommends purchasing a 2019 Vactor Ramjet 4018 jetter trailer from Environmental Products Group, 
Inc. using the Florida Sheriffs Association and Florida Association of Counties Contract FSA18-VEH16.0, 
Specification #51 (available upon request) which was awarded through competitive bidding. 

Attachments: Quote summary; photographs 

Staff Recommendation: For approval. End of Agenda Sheet] 

Motion to approve the purchase of a 2019 Vactor Ramjet 4018 sanitary sewer jetter from Environmental 
Products Group, Inc. in the amount of $62,574.00 was made by Council member Brown; seconded by 
Council member Fitzpatrick. Motion carried unanimously. 

10. CITY COUNCIL 

11. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Mayor Meek 
• Citrus County Board of County Commissioners- Reported on recent Riverwalk 

agreements and presentation of status before the Citrus County B.O.C.C. 

B. Council member Fitzpatrick 
• Citrus County Community Charitable Foundation 
• Metropolitan Planning Organization 
• Three Sisters Springs Coordination Committee- meeting Thursday 

C. Council member Brown 
• Waterfronts Advisory Board 
• Crystal River Main Street- Reported on completion of first mural in Mural Series, and 

local media coverage. 
• Library Governing Advisory Board 

D. Vice Mayor Guy 
• Tourist Development Council - Reported the next meeting would be held Wednesday, with 

Mayor Meek noting TDC funding committed for a trailhead study. 

E. Council member Holmes 
• Keep Citrus County Beautiful- Announced National Affiliate Excellence Award 

received in Baltimore. 

February 11, 2019 Regular Council Meeting Page 7 of8 



• Springs Coast Steering Committee- Reported on discussion of FDEP Funding for 2020 
projects and ranking process. 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 
Vice Mayor Guy discussed correspondence received from Tom Bolez regarding the Woodland 
Estates sidewalk project, and City manager Burnell confirmed that current project plans can be 
modified, and would be reviewed by Planning Commission, noting cost. Council member Guy also 
discussed safety issues with pedestrian crossing on Three Sisters Springs Trail at refuge. Council 
members Brown and Fitzpatrick discussed communications received from residents regarding 
retaining existing short-term rental ordinance. 

13. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS 
A. Mayor Meek- Requested that process for 2020 CCSO contract negotiations be discussed at the next 

meeting and discussed potential ways to alleviate Riverwalk parking issues, including development of 
a parking lot at the existing City Hall site. Council discussion was held regarding city hall location 
and Main Street position for City Hall to remain on highway 19. Status and impact of FEMA Firm 
Maps was also discussed, along with position to be taken by the City if approved. 

B. Council member Fitzpatrick 

C. Council member Brown 

D. Vice Mayor Guy 

E. Council member Holmes 

14. PUBLIC INPUT 
(Five Minute Time Limit) 

Gail Kostelnik-2021 NW 13th Street- Commented on safety of intersection at NW 19th Street, U.S. 
19 and Turkey Oak, unlimited public comment, past City Manager hiring processes and Riverwalk 
easement negotiations. 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Meek adjourned th3e meeting at 9: 17 p.m. 

February 11, 2019 Regular Council Meeting Page 8 of8 



ATTACHMENT "A" 

Revitalizing Crystal River and Citrus County 

I am an Annapolis grad who served 28 years in the Navy's nuclear 

submarine program, commanding 2 nuclear submarines during the cold 

war. Following military retirement in 1992, I spent 15 years in the 

nuclear power industry working at plants in TN (TVA), in FL (CR3-then 

Fl Power), and in NY (ConEdison). I most recently served 11 years as 

Founder and Chair of the International Utility Working Group, 

from which I retired last year. 

As most of my career was spent in a growing nuclear environment, I 

was disappointed when Duke shut down CR3 rather than repair it, but 

pleased to hear they would be building two nuclear plants in 

Levy County. I was disappointed again when these plants were 

cancelled and replaced with 2 recently completed gas-fired cogen 

plants, which employ 70 workers long term where some 600 used to 

work. 

The impact on Crystal River and Citrus County of the CR3 shutdown has 

been devastating in terms of local businesses, city and county funding, 

property values and property taxes, and educational funding. 



The closure of CR3, the undisputed powerhouse of Citrus County 

economy for many years, also took away salaries of some 600 nuclear 

workers, averaging $100,000/year (or $60M annually), replacing them 

by 2018 with some 70 workers with incomes averaging $70,000/year 

(or $4.9M annually), less than 10% of what was lost in disposable 

income. This roughly $SSM annual disposable income loss, when 

coupled with the loss of 20% of Duke's share of the total property tax 

revenue was and still is devastating to the local economic base. As an 

immediate result, the County was forced to raise property taxes 31% 

and let go some 100 county workers. 

In an article in yesterday's Chronicle, in 2012, just before the 

announcement of the plant's closure in 2013, 43% of the 

county's residents were at or below the national poverty level; by 

2016, that number had grown to 50%. I believe we now live in a county 

where the majority of our fellow citizens are living below the national 

poverty level. 

Further, the closure affected the entire Tampa Bay region; in 2014, the 

year following CR3 closure, the region saw its GDP drop by 7.5%, the 

biggest loss in the 382 metro areas included in the US Dept of 

Commerce's 2014 annual report. Writing at that time, Tampa Bay Times 

business columnist Robert Trigaux stated "only now are we starting to 

realize the profound economic impact of closing a Nuclear plant 



before its time." That economic impact continues to this day! 

In contrast, several other communities have been proactive in 

addressing similar situations: 

-Last September, the Governor of California signed a bill approving an 

$85M settlement from PG&E to San Luis Obispo County providing, 

between now and 2026, community impact funds to offset the 2025 

closure of the Diablo Canyon nuclear plant located in that county. This 

initiative was driven by local governments thru their representatives in 

the California state legislature. 

-Last month, Entergy, owner of the Pilgrim nuclear plant just outside 

Boston, agreed to pay the town of Plymouth MA, in a 'payment in lieu 

of taxes' (or PILOT) agreement, $7M in FY 20, and $6M in FY 21. 

Pilgrim will close in May of this year and has already paid taxes of 

$8.4M for FY19. This agreement was negotiated by local governments 

and Entergy. 

-The State of New York has $56M in its Electric Generation Facility 

Cessation Mitigation Program to help towns like Buchanan and 

Cortlandt, 30 miles north of Manhattan, face the economic loss of the 

Indian Point complex, which has two nuclear plants scheduled to close 

within 5 years. The NY governor has also stated he will add an 



additional $24M to his 2019 budget to further aid communities 

affected by nuclear plant closures. 

Unlike CA, MA, and NY, no community impact funds, PILOT agreements, 

or economic impact mitigation funds have been made available to 

Crystal River or Citrus County. 

At the federal level, the Stranded Act of 2017 (HR 3970} 

would provide impact funds to co_mmunities that continue to store 

nuclear fuel because of the failure of the government to provide 

adequate long-term storage at a site such as Yucca Mountain in 

Nevada. In the case of CR3, it would provide $8. 7M annually. Highly 

controversial, House Bill 3970 is still in committee. 

In 2013, the County Economic Development Council commissioned a 

Five-Year Strategic Economic Development Plan, authored by Jeanette 

Goldsmith of Goldsmith and Company, which DID NOT include a study 

of the economic impact of the plant's closure. The Goldsmith report 

was released in December '13 and had 16 goals, each with action 

strategies and implementation timelines. Total cost for implementing 

the plan was estimated at $2.3M through 2018. The plan was delivered 

to the County EDC and subsequently presented to the BOCC. To my 



knowledge, it has not been updated recently, nor has an economic 

impact study of the effects of the plant closure ever been conducted. 

County Commission turnover in '14 and '16 further diluted the 

execution effort for the Plan. The only visible result is a plan to develop 

the Holder Industrial Park, which was rejected by the County 

Commission in 2017 because it 'lacked detail'. It is slated to go before 

the commission again this year. 

I recommend the following: 

--Conduct an economic impact study, sponsored by the county 

Economic Development Council, to evaluate the results of the closure 

of CR3 on Crystal River and Citrus County. Consolidate the results 

with an updated version of the 2013 Strategic Plan, specifically 

addressing ways to attract appropriate business and industry (including 

ready-to-use office, shopping, and industrial parks}, infrastructure 

improvements (such as roads, power, water and sewage}, and 

quality-of-life projects (such as waterfront marinas and mooring fields, 

bike and multi-use trails, and public parks}. Non-profit 

projects such as Save Crystal River, and the Homosassa River 

Restoration should be included as well. Results should be presented 

by the EDC to the City and BOCC. 

--Armed with the results of the Economic Impact Study and revised 



Strategic Plan, the BOCC/City of Crystal River should initiate discussions 

with Duke related to PILOT-like payments (or other fiscal assistance) to 

assist in implementing the Strategic Plan, similar to what was done at 

Diablo Canyon and Pilgrim. 

--Local officials, including the Mayor of Crystal River and City Council 

members and the BOCC should work with our political reps in 

Tallahassee and Washington to gain their support for assignment of 

State and federal funding. 

In summary, I don't believe any funding will appear unless funding 

sources are compelled to act. 

We are currently a derelict ship without power or sense of direction 

waiting for manatees, tourism, and extensions to the Suncoast Parkway 

to help us as we continue to sink below the poverty level. 

We must stop watching things happen to us and start making them 

happen!! 

Using the example set by others, we must empower ourselves and 

compel funding sources to act!! 

Thank you for your attention; are there any questions? 

Jim Baumstark/619 SW Kings Bay Drive/Crystal River/914-391-9005 



ATTACHMENT "B11 

City of Crystal River, Florida 
City Manager Search 

DESCRIPTION OF THE CITY: 

The City of Crystal River, Florida, has a population of 3200+, is approximately 6 square miles in 
size and situated north of the Tampa-St. Petersburg-Clearwater area. The CutTent operating budget 
for the City is $36,794,430; and there are 32 full-time, and 12 part-time employees along with 5 
elected members of the City Council and a volunteer fire depmiment. The City provides planning 
and zoning, finance, fire, public works, parks and recreation, and administration. 

DUTIES AND POWERS OF CITY MANAGER PER CHARTER 

Section 5.01. - City Manager. 

There shall be a City Manager who shall be the chief administrative officer of the City. He/she 
shall be responsible to the Council for the administration of all City affairs placed in his/her 
charge by the Council or under this Chatier, and he/she shall serve at its pleasure. 
(Ord. No. 94-0-19, § 1, 9-12-94) 

Section 5.03. - Powers and Duties of the City Manager. 

The City Manager shall: 

a) See that all laws, provisions of the Charter and acts of the Council, subject to his/her 
discretion and supervision, are faithfully executed. 

b) Direct and supervise the administration of all departments and offices of the City, 
except as otherwise provided by this Charter or by law. 

c) Appoint and, when he/she deems it necessmy for the good of the City, suspend or 
remove all City employees, except as otherwise provided by law, this Chmier, or 
personnel rules adopted pursuant to this Charter. 

d) Make changes in any and all department organizations, including combinations, 
deletions, creation of depmiments, units or divisions, and transfer responsibilities 
between depatiments, units, or divisions. 

e) Attend all Council meetings and have the right to take pmi in discussion but may not 
vote. 

f) Prepare, submit to the Council and, after approval of the Council, administer the budget 
and capital program as provided by this Charter or by law. The obligation or 
disbursement of any fund shall be specifically prohibited unless there is or will be a 
sufficient unexpended and unencumbered balance in the proper appropriation subject 
to Article Ill, Section 3.02 and any ordinance implemented thereunder. 

g) Submit to the Council and make available to the public a complete repoti on the finances 
and administrative activities of the City as of the end of each fiscal year, and provide a 
detailed operating statement as to each enterprise fund with the annual budget message. 

00765134 



The City Manager shall address audit discrepancies and report progress to the City 
Council within sixty (60) days after the audit report. 

h) Keep the Council currently advised in matters affecting policy and make such other 
reports as the Council may require concerning the operations of City departments and 
offices subject to his/her direction and supervision. 

i) Keep the Council fully advised as to the financial condition and future needs of the City 
and make such recommendations to the Council concerning the affairs of the City as 
he/she deems desirable. 

j) In the absence, inability or reluctance of the Mayor to do so, sign contracts on behalf of 
the City pursuant to the provisions of the budget and appropriation ordinances, on 
approval of 4/5 vote of the Council. 

k) Subject to Council approval, develop and keep current an administrative code which 
shall set forth the organizational and operational procedures of the government, and 
develop and keep current a comprehensive plan in accordance with state law. 

1) Perform such other duties as are specified in this Chatter or may be required by the 
Council. 

m) The power and authority of the City Manager is expressly limited to that described 
herein, and he/she shall enter into no agreements, negotiations or other arrangements 
with any groups, organizations, governmental bodies or individuals requiring policy
making decisions by the Council without the prior knowledge and approval of that body. 

n) The City Manager shall have the authority to hire and fire administrative department 
heads for just cause without prior authorization of the City Council. 

(Ord. No. 94-0-19, § 1, 9-12-94; Ord. No. 00-0-06, IE, 12-11-2000; Ord. No. 08-0-05, § 2, 2-25-
2008; Ord. No. 12-0-11, § 2, 4-23-2012) 
Editor's note-- Ord. No. 00-0-06, § IE, adopted Dec. 11, 2000, was approved by the voters with 
the election held on Nov. 7, 2000. 

Section 5.04. - Supervision of Depa1iments. 

Except as otherwise provided in this Charter or by general law, the City Manager will have 
authority over and will be responsible for the supervision and direction of all depaitments and 
offices of the City. All departments and offices under the direction and supervision of the City 
Manager shall be administered by an officer or department manager appointed by and subject to 
the direction and supervision of the City Manager. The City Manager may serve as the head of 
one or more such departments or offices or may appoint one person as the head of two (2) or 
more of them. 

(Ord. No. 94-0-19, § 1, 9-12-94; Ord. No. 12-0-12, § 2, 4-23-2012) 

00765134 



QUALIFCATIONS {DECISION REQUIRED} 

Education and Experience 

1. Minimum education requirements include a Bachelor's degree in public administration, 
business administration, organizational management, or other directly related field from a 
regionally accredited college or university recognized by the U.S. Department of 
Education. 

2. Minimum experience requirements include five (5) years of experience as an executive 
officer ( city manager or assistant city manager) in municipal government. Must be skilled 
in leadership, public relations, communication, planning and economic development, and 
finance/budgeting. 

3. Equivalent combinations of education and experience from which comparable knowledge, 
skills and abilities can be acquired may be considered on a case-by-case basis. 

4. Valid Florida driver's license with a good driver's record and be insurable by the City's 
insurance carrier. 

Knowledge Skills and Abilities 

1. Has considerable knowledge of principles, procedures and practices of government 
operations. 

2. Has considerable knowledge of principles, procedures and practices of business and public 
administration. 

3. Has considerable knowledge and skill in negotiating techniques with a proven record of 
successful contract negotiations and administration. 

4. Knowledge of state (Florida) and local laws and regulations is preferable. 

5. Has skill in personnel administration, budgeting, accounting, grants, grants administration, 
intergovernmental relationships, growth management issues, and public safety, public 
works and enterprise operations. 

6. Have strong skills in communication, organization and public relations. 

7. Ability to organize, direct and coordinate the activities of the departments and divisions of 
municipal government. 

HOW TO APPLY: {DECISION REQUIRED} 

Email cover letter, resume, salary requirements and completed signed City of Crystal River 
employment application to applications@crystalriverfl.org. All four items must be submitted to 
constitute a complete application. Incomplete or untimely application packets will not be 
considered. Complete application packets must be received by the City' no later than 5:00 PM EDT 
on March 8, 2019. 

00765134 



IMPORTANT NOTE: IN ACCORDANCE WITH FLORIDA PUBLIC RECORDS LAW, 
APPLICATION MATERIALS RECEIVED BY THE CITY ARE CONSIDERED PUBLIC 
RECORDS AND ARE SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE. 

For information or questions, please contact Cathleen Moran, Human Resource and Risk 
Management Supervisor at 1-352-795-4216. 

JOB ADVERTISEMENT {DECISION REQUIRED} 

Job Announcement 

The City of Crystal River, Florida, population 3200+, approximately 6 square miles in size and 
situated north of the Tampa-St. Petersburg-Clearwater area, seeks the services of a City Manager. 
Crystal River, the gem, of Florida's beautiful Nature Coast is designated as an Outstanding Florida 
Waterway and offering ample opportunities for boating, diving, swimming, fishing as well as a 
variety of Manatee Eco-Tours. Minimum education and experience required is a bachelor's degree 
in public administration, business administration, organizational management, or other directly 
related field from a regionally accredited college or university and five (5) years of executive 
experience as a City Manager, Assistant City Manager, other equivalent governmental executive 
experience. Experience in Florida is preferred Equivalent combinations of education and 
experience from which comparable knowledge, skills and abilities can be acquired may be 
considered on a case-by-case basis. Sala,y range is $93,500 - $128,500. EOEIDFWP 

Email cover letter, salary requirements, resume a,1d completed signed City of River employment 
application to applications@crystalriverfl.org. The deadline to apply is 5:00 PM EDT on March 
8, 2019. Interviews for candidates selected to proceed in the consideration process will be held on 
Monday, March 15, 2019. Applicants are encouraged to be availability on that date in the event 
they are selected for an interview. 

Joh Advertising Options 

The following sites/options are free. 
• City of Crystal River website (no charge) 
• Florida City/County Management Association FCCMA (no charge) http://fccma.orgLiobs/ 
• Florida League of Cities (PLC), which includes the Florida City/County Management 

Association publications and the PLC Datagram, (no charge) 
• http://www.floridaleagueofcities.com/resources/ open-local-goverment-positions 
• Employ Florida: https://www.employflorida.com/jobbanks/ 

The following are other fee-based sites: 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

International City/County Management Association (ICMA), (Fee-Based) includes the 
ICMA Newsletter, Job Opportunities Bulletin and the ICMA Career Network (fee): 
http://icma.org/en/icma/career network/employers/about the job center 
National League of Cities - http://www.nlc.org/about-nlc/career-center 
Alliance for Innovation Jobs Posted: http://transformgov.org/en/jobads 
Government Jobs Web Site: https://www.governmentjobs.com/index.cfm 
GovtJobs.com Web Site: http://www.govtjobs.com/ 
GovJob.net Web Site: http://www.govtjob.net/ 
Municipal Insider: http://www.municipalinsider.com/jobs-center/ 
Careers in Government: http://www.careersingovernment.com 

00765134 



TIME FRAME AND SELECTION PROCESS {DECISION REQUIRED} 

Date Description 
Tuesday, February 12, 2019 Job announcement posted/ Application window opens. (23 

day application window) 
Thursday, March 7, 2019 Application window closes at 5:00 p.m. 
Friday, March 8, 2019 Final applications received by 5:00 p.m. are submitted to the 

City Council. 
Monday, March 11, 2019 City Council meets to select short-list of candidates for 

interview. 
Tuesday, March 12, 2019 Staff to contact selected candidates to schedule interviews. 
Monday, March 25, 2019 Candidate interviews / Council meeting to select final 

candidates. 
Tuesday, March 26, 2019 Conduct background screening and qualification verification 

process; and commence employment contract negotiations 
with selected candidate. 

Monday, April 8, 2019 City Council considers employment contract for approval. 
Tuesday, April 9, 2019-May Resignation notice period/ relocation (if applicable) 
5,2019 
Monday, May 6, 2019 Start date for new city manager. 

00765134 



Time 
9:00 a.m. 

9:30 a.m. 

10:00 a.m. 

10:30 a.m. -10:45 
a.m. 

10:45 a.m. 

11:15 a.m. 

11 :45 a.m. - 1 :00 
p.m. 

1:00 p.m. 

1:30 p.m. 

2:00p.m. 

2:30p.m. 

3:00 p.m. 

3:30 p.m. 
4:00p.m. 

INTERVIEW ITINERARY 
FOR CITY MANAGER POSITION 

Monday, March 25, 2019 
SAMPLE 1 {DECISION REQUIRED} 

Candidate 1 Candidate 2 
Mayor Vice Mayor 

Vice Mayor Councilmember 
Brown 

Councilmember Council Membet 
Brown Fitzpatrick 
Break Break 

Councilmember Councilmember 
Fitzpatrick Holmes 

Councilmember Mayor 
Holmes 
Lunch Lunch 

Meeting With Tour of the City with 
Assistant City City Manager 

Manager 
Meeting with Finance 

Director 

Tour of the City with Meeting with Finance 
City Manager Director 

Meeting with Public 
Works Director 

Meeting with Public Meeting With 
Works Director Assistant City 

Manager 

Candidate 3 
Councilmember 

Brown 
Councilmember 

Fitzpatrick 
Councilmember 

Holmes 
Break 

Mayor 

Vice Mayor 

Lunch 

Meeting with Finance 
Director 

Meeting With 
Assistant City 

Manager 
Meeting with Public 

Works Director 

Tour of the City with 
City Manager 

7:00 p.m. City Council meeting - Council deliberations; final candidate selection. 

00765134 



Time 
9:00 a.m. 

9:30 a.m. 

10:00 a.m. 

10:30 a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

11:30 a.m. 
12:00 p.m. -7:00 

p.m. 
7:00p.m. 
7:15 p.m. 

7:45 p.m. 

8:15 p.m. 

8:45 p.m. 

00765134 

INTERVIEW ITINERARY 
FOR CITY MANAGER POSITION 

Monday, March 25, 2019 
SAMPLE 2 {DECISION REQUIRED} 

Candidate 1 Candidate 2 
Meeting With Tour of the City with 
Assistant City City Manager 

Manager 
Meeting with Finance 

Director 

Tour of the City with Meeting with Finance 
City Manager Director 

Meeting with Public 
Works Director 

Meeting with Public Meeting With 
Works Director Assistant City 

Manager 
Lunch Lunch 
Break Break 

Council Meeting Convenes 
Interview with City -

Council 
- Interview with City 

Council 
- -

Candidate 3 
Meeting with Finance 

Director 

Meeting With 
Assistant City 

Manager 
Meeting with Public 

Works Director 
Break 

Tour of the City with 
City Manager 

Lunch/Break 

-

-

Interview with City 
Council 

Council Deliberations / Selection of Candidate 



TIPS AND TOOLS FOR SCREENING RESUMES 

The first step in finding the right candidate for the job requires pre-screening the applications 
that were received through the position's recruitment. When reviewing the candidate's 
application, use the job description to compare qualifications of the position to that of the 
applicant, and specifically look for the following: 

Look at job standards or skills required of the position. Does the applicant meet the levels required? 

Look at education level requirements. Does the applicant have the required level of education? 

Look at experience required and the experience possessed by the applicant. 

Look at license/ce1iification requirements. Does the applicant indicate that they have this level of 
license/certification? 

Look for signs of strengths that are suggested from the job description. For instance, if the job 
position needs an applicant who has been self-reliant, motivated, an initiator, detail oriented or a 
team player, then this may be a good candidate for interview if she or he also meets all other 
qualifications. 

While screening the applicants to select interview candidates, notes should be made as to 
inconsistencies or problem areas reflected within the application. Look for the following: 

Reasons why the applicant left their last job or why they are looking to leave current job. 
There could be a ve1y reasonable explanation; however, applicants may provide a response that 
reveals something about their ability to follow direction/take criticism. For example, if the answer 
provided was "I couldn't get along with my Supervisor." This may be true or it may be telling the 
interviewer something about the applicant's personality that would need to be investigated further 
if the applicant is selected for an interview. 

Gaps in education and employment history. Gaps tend to show a tendency of job hopping. 
Brief attendance at several different schools may indicate instability. If selected for an interview, 
ask the applicant to explain any unaccounted time or reasons for frequent change. 

Length of time at past jobs. This will show trends of dependability and reliability versus the 
opposite. 

Discharges or terminations. There could be a very reasonable explanation for 
discharge/termination, however if the applicant is selected for an interview, the interviewer should 
ask them to explain. 

00765134 



Applicatio11 I Resume Screening 

1 2 3 4 5 
Does Not Meet Meets some but Meets All Meets All Meets All 

Any of the not all of the Minimum Minimum Preferred 
Minimum Minimum Qualifications Qualifications Qualifications 

Qualifications Qualifications and Some of the 
Preferred 

Qualifications 

Candidate Education Experience, Experience, Budget/Financial Knowledge Total 
Name Generally Management Experience Skills and Score 

or Abilities 
Leadership 

NOTES: 

00765134 



Reviewer: 

City of Crystal River 
City Manager Search 

March 11, 2019 

------------------

Shott-List Selections: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

00765134 



Candidate Name: -----------
Interviewer/Rater: -----------

City Manager Interview Questions {DECISION REQUIRED} 

1 =Poor 2=Fair 3= Good 4=Thorough 5=Comprehensive 

1. Why are you interested in being our City manager? 1 2 3 4 5 
Notes/Comments: 

2. In terms of effective financial management activities, what has 
been your experience in capital improvements programming, 
goal setting, performance budgeting, financial forecasting, 1 2 3 4 5 
development of alternative sources of revenue, and similar 
activities? How about bond rating successes? 

Notes/Comments: 

3. What is your ideal definition of the day to day jobs of Council 
and Manager? Provide the example from your career of that 1 2 3 4 5 
working most successfully. 

Notes/Comments: 

4. Describe what a healthy company culture looks like to you and 
1 2 3 4 5 

explain how you would go about cultivating one. 
Notes/Comments: 

00765134 



5. Describe a situation where the elected officials chose not to 
follow your recommendations, but decided to go in a different 1 2 3 4 5 
direction. How did you handle that situation? 

Notes/Comments: 

6. What techniques or procedures do you use to keep the City 
1 2 3 4 5 

Council informed of issues, operations, and activities? 
Notes/Comments: 

7. There are three prevailing views on how to handle 
media: proactive - so you can control topics of conversation, 
reactive - so your viewpoint is always represented in articles, or I 2 3 4 5 
dismissive - ignore the press and just stay the course on your 
agenda. Which is your view and why? 

Notes/Comments: 

8. How do you relate to and engage citizens and citizen groups? / i 
2 3 4 5 Please provide examples of outreach. 

Notes/Comments: 

00765134 



9. Describe your experience with economic development, business 
1 2 3 4 5 

attraction and business retention. 
Notes/Comments: 

10.How do you assess the strengths and weaknesses of an 
organization? How do you identify opportunities to improve the 1 2 3 4 5 
organization? 

Notes/Comments: 

11. Talk briefly about a controversial issue that you encountered as 
a manager. What did the controversy entail? How was it 1 2 3 4 5 
resolved? What would you have done differently? 

Notes/Comments: 

12. How do you balance the goals of Council (whose members can 
change frequently) with those of Business and Community 

1 2 3 4 5 
Leaders (who rarely change)? What strategies have you 
employed to unite their visions? 

Notes/Comments: 

13. What IS your experience m capital construction and 
1 2 3 4 5 

infrastructure improvement projects? 

00765134 



Notes/Comments: 

14. Can a city prosper without the support of other local government 
agencies? What strategies have you employed to break down 1 2 3 4 5 
walls between those agencies? 

Notes/Comments: 

15. You have had the opportunity to review and compare yourself 
with the recruitment profile, to review background materials on 
the City, and to visit our municipal facilities and community; 
what are your candid reactions and observations? Are there any 1 2 3 4 5 
City operations with which you have not had previous 
experience? Any concerns at all about our community or 
operations? 

Notes/Comments: 

16. We've asked you questions for some time now; what questions 
do you have for us? What matters need further discussion or 1 2 3 4 5 
clarification from your background? Please be candid. 

Notes/Comments: 

17. What do you consider the strength on your resume that would 
most help Crystal River? What is your greatest strength you 1 2 3 4 5 
can't list on a resume? 

Notes/Comments: 

00765134 



18. What strategy do you employ m making the city 
budget? What are the prefened tools you use to make the 1 2 3 4 5 
most out of taxpayer dollars? 

Notes/Comments: 

19. How would you characterize your style as it relates to your 
1 2 3 4 5 interaction with department heads and employees? 

Notes/Comments: 

20. What skills and experience do you have in maintaining a 
strong and comprehensive public relations effoti and 
projecting a positive image of the city government and 1 2 3 4 5 
community image? How do you interact with the press and 
electronic media? 

Notes/Comments: 

00765134 



21. How do you go about motivating the council, staff, and 
community groups to work together for achievement of goals 

1 2 3 4 5 
and objectives that are in the overall best interest of the 
community? Give us an example please. 

Notes/Comments: 

22. What expenence have you had working on an 
intergovernmental or interagency basis? Have you worked 

1 2 3 4 5 
directly with county, state, federal governments, special 
districts or governmental associations? 

Notes/Comments: 

Total Score (Add Up Rating for Each Question) 
Divide by the Total Number of Questions 22 
Average Rating of this Candidate (Use Only One Decimal) 

00765134 



ATTACHMENT "C" 

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

This Employment Agreement made and entered into this __ day of ___ , 2019 (the 
"Effective Date" or "Date of Hire"), by and between the City of Crystal River, State of Florida, 
a municipal corporation, hereinafter called the "City," and ______ , hereinafter called the 
"Employee;" both understanding and agreeing to abide at all times by all terms and conditions as 
set forth herein: 

WITNESS ETH 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 5.01 of the Charter, there ~hall be a city manager who 
shall be the chief administrative officer of the city, and he shall b~ responsible to the council for 
the administration of all city affairs placed in his/her charge by tne Council, or under the Charter; 

'":?•., ' 

WHEREAS, the City Council conducted an external searchf6raCityManager; 

WHEREAS, the City Council, after deliberaticm, .voted on --'-'--'-------'"{to appoint 
_______ , to the position of City Marniger; 

µ .< ,' . ,", >. ': >>",, ',,' ,"," 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the CitYto secure and retilin the professional services of 
Employee as City Manager; · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

•.·,·.<· ,''.:', ··.,:'.>,>'.:" 

WHEREAS, the parties have negodated this EI11ployment Agre~ment which outlines the 
terms and conditions of Employee's em.P]oyrn.ent, in~lttging termination of such employment, 
including salary and benefits, c;onsistent with the Gity' s Chatter; and 

'/:: ... '.<·. ··:<:.. ? :>: ' ... ·,. ,;' 

WHEREAS, Employ6e 4esiresto accept employment with the City as its City Manager 
under the terms and conditionss~tforthherein. . . 

.. :>,: ··.·,-·; '>. ·"<<:·:.,::: .. ,':,•,,,;". 

NOW, THEREF()Jllt,fprthe re~sons set forth above and in consideration of the mutual 
promises, covenants ~.nd agreements of the parties hereto, together with other good and valuable 
consideration, includihg the Employee's compensation, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledged, thi partie~ agree as follows: 

1. Recitals.< The above recitals are agreed by the parties to be true and correct and 
incotpofafed her~j11 as if set forth in haec verba. 

2. Condition Preced~nt. The Employee's job offer and appointment as City Manager is 
contingent upon)tfocessful completion of the City's comprehensive background screening 
requirements. In the event Employee does not successfully complete the City's 
comprehensive background screening requirements, the City has no obligation to employ 
Employee under this Agreement, and as such, this Agreement will be null and void. 

3. Employment Term. This Agreement shall be effective on the date first written above (the 
"Date of Hire"), and shall have a term ending on __ day of _________ (the 
"Expiration Date"), unless this Agreement is otherwise renewed or terminated as 
hereinafter provided. 

00765286 I of 12 



CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

4. Extension or Renewal. This Agreement may be extended or renewed by Agreement of 
the parties set forth in writing prior to the Expiration Date of this Agreement. 
{Alternatively} This Agreement may automatically renew for __ consecutive one-year 
terms, unless earlier terminated in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

5. Position of Employment, Reporting and Job Duties. 

00765286 

a. Position of Employment and Reporting. During the E:mployment Term Employee 
shall serve as the City Manager and shall rep011 dir~ctly to the City Council of the 
City of Crystal River. 

b. Duties and Responsibilities. The City hereby appoints 1:1:ncl employs Employee as 
City Manager of the City of Crystal Ri\ler, under the ter111s established herein, to 
perform the functions and duties specifiedintlie Charter andOrdinangesofthe City 
of Crystal River, and such other l~gallypermissible and propeiclutiesa"rid functions 
as the City Council will from ti111eto tim~ assign; .· .. 

.. """ 

. . . 
1. The Employee agrees t◊perform all duties andre~pohsibilities faithfully, 

industriously, an.dJothe bes(ofhjsiibility in a professional and competent 
manner. <<·••... . • ? • 

. :) ···.<>·· ·.·,•,::., 

ii. City Law, Rules aJd. Regulation. All.provisions of City law, rules and 
regulatioris<that appl)1:)9 all Btht::r empfoyees as they now exist or may be 
amendecl, shall apply toJlie Employee in addition to those items outlined in 
this Agre~ment •.·. . . . .. 

<···> . . ··.<<. ·.· ... -: / ':,·., ;.· 

c. Exclusivl!e.nzploymeitt;Jlours>tnJ Schedule. Employee agrees to remain in the 
exclusivt:: employrpent oftht<=ity until said Expiration Date, unless this Agreement 
is earlierterminl;).ted as hereinafter provided. 

BestEfforts. The Employee shall remain in the exclusive employ of the City 
and shall devote such time, attention, knowledge, and skills necessary to 
diligently perform his duties under this Agreement. Except as provided 
hetein of during periods of illness, vacation or absences of a day or more 
afl;).uthorized by the Council, or its designee, Employee will devote his best 
efforts to the performance of his duties and responsibilities under this 
Agreement. Nothing herein will limit Employee's right to make passive 
investments; to participate in charitable service and organizations; to 
participate in community activities, trade and professional organizations; or 
to undertake other engagements or activities which do not interfere with the 
performance of his duties hereunder, it being mutually agreed that his 
participation in charitable service, other community activities and trade and 
professional organizations is to the benefit of the City. 

2 of 12 



CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

11. Outside Employment. Employee shall not otherwise be employed on a full 
or pali-time basis without the written permission of the City Council. 
Employee shall not accept outside employment while performing duties 
under this Agreement, unless such outside employment is approved by a 
majority vote of the City Council. A request for approval of other or outside 
employment shall peliain only to temporary, occasional or pali-time 
activities of Employee that would not adversely affect the performance of 
Employee's duties under the terms of this Agreement. No request for full
time other or outside employment will be consicl.ered. 

m. Hours of Work. The Employee shall dedic~te no less than foliy ( 40) hours 
per week in the performance of his duties hereunder, Employee shall be 
"on-call" 24 hours a day and agrees to make hims.elf.available as needed. It 
is recognized that Employee's duties as City Minager require a great deal 
of time outside of normal office hours. It is also recognized thafEmployee 
is required to devote an unspecified aril()unt of time and energyto carry out 
those duties with the higijest arrt<)µnt of professionalism p6ssible and that 
because of the "24-hour1'nature ofhis responsibilities,in,terference with his 
private life is to be expected~ . . . . . . . . . 

,:::'.:::'/:; '?/:.> ,::.:::' ''', 

iv. Board Appointmints orProfessipnlif Organization Service. In the event the 
Employee shall serye · cn1 any app()i11ted boards or elected boards of any 
professional organ12:~tiori, gr serve on any committees related to his 
professioJ13:l 3:ctivities/in the}xent anyffionies are paid, or gifts received, 
by the Employee related>to such:service, such money or propeliy shall be 
paid over to or deliyer tOJhe City, unless otherwise provided by the City 
Council. ·· · ·· ··· 
., "' ' ' 

d. Confli~tsoJinterest. Effiplqyee ~iU disclose to the City any real or potential 
conflicts of interests 3:nd otlierwise comply with the International City Manager's 
Associatio~'.s>.Cgde ofE\hics and all laws of the State of Florida. The Employee 
may not engage in business opp01tunities that conflict with the interests of the City 
.or his fiducfary\duty as the City Manager. 

e. <Travel. 1:01ployee understand and agrees that Employee may be required to travel 
in perfonnihg Employee's duties. Approval of Travel and payment of travel 
expenses shall be in accordance with standard City policies and procedures 
regarding travel. 

6. Compensation and Benefits. 

00765286 

a. Base Salary. City agrees to pay Employee for services rendered pursuant to this 
Agreement a gross salary of $ ____ , subject to all applicable taxes and 
deductions, payable on a __ basis at the same time and in the same manner as 
applicable to other employees of the City. 

3 of 12 



00765286 

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

b. Salary I11creases/Adjustme11ts. 

I. Merit or Market Adjustments. Other than as stated above, nothing herein 
shall require the City to increase the Employee's base salary. The decision 
as to whether or not Employee shall receive a merit or market adjustment to 
the base salary, and the amount thereof, shall be solely at the discretion of 
the City Council. 

c. Fringe Benefits. Except as herein provided, all provisions of the City Code and 
Personnel Policies and Procedures relating to workfog conditions, holiday pay, jury 
duty, witness leave, funeral leave, and other benefits.that preser1tly exist or may be 
hereafter provided for other managerial employees of)he Gity shall also apply to 
Employee, in addition to the benefits enumerated herein. · · 

, ,< '',' ,<,'~, 

1. City shall provide full maj9r medical insurance for Employee and 
dependents in the same JJ:Utriner th::V City provides said insµrance for other 
non-collective bargaining City employees .. 

11. City shall projide;: EJplqyee .With insurance > protection, including 
comprehensive,geper~}liability,irrors and omissions coverage and public 
official liability applicable to all illcts of Employee arising out of his 
empl9yment, whibh\ shall be sifu.il~r to what other governmental 
jurisdibtio11~ provide f9r this type of coverage. 

m. Employee wilfbe>yested<withpaid leave in the same manner that City 
•· provides saic:f> jeave foi'<other non-collective bargaining employees. 
{Alter!latively}Employeewill be vested with ___ weeks paid personal 
lxave upon executi<>n of this Agreement, to be used as scheduled and 
approved iii accordance with City policy; and then Employee will be 
gfanted.;\'acationand sick leave as provided in City Personnel Policies and 
Procedures. . ·• 

' <~,' ",, '.:,:,· > 

d; ll.etir'eme'tzt!Dijerred Compensation. The City will make contributions into the 
City's established retirement plan per the applicable plan documents, policies and 
procedures. The City further agrees to transfer ownership in any deferred 
compensation plan to succeeding employers, if applicable, or to Employee upon 
Employee's termination, resignation, or the expiration of this Agreement. 

e. Moving/Relocation Expenses. The Employee shall be required to establish 
residency within the corporate limits of the City of Crystal River within __ 
months of Date of Hire. Employee is not eligible for, and City will neither pay nor 
reimburse Employee for, moving or relocation expenses incurred in establishing 
residency in the corporate limits of the City of Crystal River. 

4 of 12 



CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

f. Deductions. The City will withhold the Employee's portion of Federal Social 
Security, Medicare tax and Federal income taxes, and deposit such amounts along 
with employer's portion of social security taxes, as required by Federal regulations. 
The City will withhold other deductions from Employee's paycheck as otherwise 
required, or as requested by the Employee for any employer-sponsored benefit plan 
enrollments or elections. 

g. Vehicle. The City shall grant to the Employee an automobile allowance __ per 
month, and the Employee shall procure, maintain andjnsure their own personal 
vehicle for use in performing his duties under this Agreement. The Employee shall 
not seek, and is not entitled to reimbursement for.vehicular travel. 

7. Other Terms and Conditions of Employment. 

00765286 

a. Pe1forma11ce Review. The City Council shall review the Efuployee'sperformance 
on a periodic basis and shall focllS on (bufshaH not be limited to)thl duties and 
responsibilities set forth in the Qity's Cl)aiJer. · · · · · · · 

',',"' ,-', ,' '>" ' 

b. Professional Development. Subjectto budgeted funds ap,9 ~tate law, the City may 
pay the travel, registratioii.:fees, andreasopable subsistence>expenses of Employee 
for professional conferences, training ptograms, and meetings necessary for the 
continued professional cl~ye1op.rrient of .E;;tnployee, and for the Employee to 
adequately p1,1r.sue necessmYQfficH!Jand otheiJunctions for or on behalf of the City, 
including, but not Jimited to,. theinnual c6nference of the International City 
Management· .. :As~ociation and of th.f .Florida City and County Managers 
Association. · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

:,, ' '':/::·\, ','\>:::_ :'_'t: 

C. Ge11~ralE.XJJenses. ThiQity rec~g11izes that certain expenses of a non-personal and 
generally job~related natul't:l>shall be incurred by Employee and hereby agrees to 
reimburse.Employe(;.fqr such expenses provided that claims, supported by receipts 
(when available)are subruitted to the City by Employee and are reimbursable 
pursuant to Flofida law and the City travel policy. 

Comnfunity Involvement. The City recognizes the desirability of representation in 
and before civic, service, and other organizations or associations, and Employee 
may become a member of such organizations as Employee deems appropriate, 
provided Employee pays any expenses related thereto, or as otherwise approved by 
City Council. 

e. Medical Examination. The City retains the option to require Employee to submit, 
not more than once per year, to a complete physical examination by a qualified 
physician selected by City. The City may also require medical examinations in 
relation to a real or potential disability as provided for in Section 7, paragraph f, 
herein. The City will pay all costs of any such examination and Employee will 
receive a copy of the findings. 

5 of 12 



CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

f. Bonding. The City will provide and pay the cost of any fidelity or other bonds 
required of the Employee under any law or ordinance. 

g. Communications. The City will, during the term of this Agreement, provide 
Employee with the use of cellular phone and service (and, if applicable, portable 
radio transceiver including all channels utilized by the City), in accordance with 
City policy. Any costs associated with personal calls will be reimbursed to the City 
by the Employee. Also, during the term of this Agr~ernent, the City will provide 
reasonable technology resources including laptop Cf)mputer/peripherals, wireless 
service, and remote access to Employee's in-offi()efo~hnology resources. 

8. Termination. 

00765286 

'."•", 

a. Expiration. This contract expires as oftne Expiration Date, unless otherwise 
extended or renewed in writing byth~parties.<> · · ·• 

:",) ,~,,,":" ·.<< ·-: ·.·.·, 

b. By City For No Cause. Employ¢i will serve at the pkasure of the City and nothing 
in this Agreement will prevent, limit, or otherwise il1terf:er¢ whh the right of City 
to terminate the servicesof:J3mployee at i:lti)' time by 3/5vote of the City Council, 
subject only to the provis}ons of this Agriement. If Employee is terminated by the 
City without just cause prfortb the Expifati9n Date, and Employee is willing and 
able to perform the duties ofCit)'NI:mager,iCity agrees to pay to Employee on the 
effective date.ofterminatiori ~ sum eq11al to _____ weeks of salary. In addition, 
City will pay Employee for any accumlllated and unused leave pursuant to the terms 
City Personnel Pc)!jcy iri f,lace upo11 the date of final execution of this Agreement. 

<:/;\:: , ·.:< < ' ··.:·::,:)'.\<:,., 

c. By Cit/F'or (;ause. Irltbe event<E111ployee is terminated for Cause, the City will 
pay Erilplo)'ee his salary atEmployee's existing pay rate together with accrued but 
unused vacation ancl>sick time or other benefits through the effective date of 
termination, pursuant fojhe terms of the City Personnel Policy in place upon the 
date of final execution of this Agreement. 

· Caµse · sh~ll be defined as: 
1. Being convicted of a felony; 
2. Being adjudicated by the applicable state governing body of a 

violation of the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees 
(Chapter 112, Florida Statutes); 

3. Being convicted of engaging in any act of fraud or theft; 
4. Employee's failure to follow the assigned duties or the reasonable 

directions of the City Council after written notice of such failure and 
a reasonable opportunity to remedy such failure has been provided 
to Employee; 

5. A material breach of this Agreement; or 

6 of 12 



00765286 

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

6. Any conduct that would be cause for termination pursuant to the 
City Personnel Policy in place upon the date of final execution of 
this Agreement. 

d. By Employee - Effective Termination/Involunta,y Resignation. In the event the 
City, at any time during the Employment Term, reduces the salary or other financial 
benefits of Employee, then the Employee may, at his option, be deemed to be 
"terminated" at the date of such action and the provision of paragraph 8(b) shall 
take effect. 

e. By Employee - Voluntary Resignation. Nothingil:}this Agreement will prevent, 
limit, or otherwise interfere with the right of Empfoy~e to resign at any time from 
the position of City Manager. In the event Employee voluiita:'rily resigns as City 
Manager prior to the Expiration Date ofthis Agreemerit,Ei11ployee agrees to give 
City a minimum of thi1iy (30) days' written notice in adyi:lnce, 01·such shorter 
period as the City shall approve. I11tµe evenfE111ployee resigiis,at,pfovided for by 
this section, Employee's salary and bertffits will9()11tinue until the effective date of 
Employee's resignation and Employee Will recdve payment for any earned but 
unused vacation and sick time tjr other b¢nefits, pUrsuan.tto the existing City 
Personnel Policy, calculat~d at EI11p}qyee's pay rate oriJhe effective date of the 
resignation. 

f. In the Eventgf EmployeeDisabifity. IfEmployee is permanently disabled or is 
otherwise unfl~leJ9 perfornf the duties and tesponsibilities of the City Manager 
position due to health, accidenkinjur)'or mental incapacity for a period in excess 
of twenty (20) days, thlQitymay, byff 3/5 vote of the City Council, require 
Employee to submitfoports fronrcoinpetent medical authorities, as provided for by 
Sectfdn 6,paragraph >g;>of this Agfeement, regarding Employee's physical and 
mentaf9onditioti'. After foviewing such repmis and any additional information 
providedby the Il111ployee, City may terminate the Employee if the City determines 
by a 3/5 vote ofthe City Council that the Employee is not physically or mentally 
able to perfortnthe duties and responsibilities of City Manager. If terminated under 

>this s~ction, the Employee will receive payment of salary until the effective date of 
termirfatfon aridJmy earned but unused vacation or sick time or other benefits, 
pursuant to the existing City Personnel Policy, calculated at Employee's then 
existing pay rate. 

g. In the Event of Death of Employee. Should employee die during the term of this 
Agreement, all amounts due Employee as of the date of death, including accrued 
salary, and accrued but unused vacation time, and other benefits, shall be paid to 
Employee's designated beneficiary, according to written instruction on file with the 
Human Resources Division or personnel file. 

h. Severance Pay I Payment at Separation. 

7 of 12 



CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

1. Timing of Payment. If Employee is terminated (with or without cause) or 
resigns, the City will pay all amounts due Employee in the ordinary course 
of payroll. In the event of death, the City will pay all amounts otherwise due 
Employee to Employee's beneficiary within thirty (30) calendar days. 

ii. Limitations. In accordance with Section 215.425, Florida Statutes, if 
Employee is terminated for cause, including misconduct, no severance pay 
shall be paid, and all other limitations set forth in the statute shall apply. 

9. Indemnification. 

a. The City agrees, pursuant to Section 111.07, Florjda Statutes to defend, save 
harmless, and indemnify the Employee against any acti<>n fora11y injury or damage 
suffered as a result of any act, event, or omission o:fadtion that the Employee 
reasonably believes to be in the scope ofhis <iuties or functioI1s, unless he acted in 
bad faith or with malicious purposes.or in a<marmer exhibitirigwantof1and willful 
disregard of human rights, healtli, safety and \v~lfare of the citizenry, or property 
of the City. .•·.··.·.·.· ·.·.•. ·. ·.•.· ·. 

,/: ,, ,-:_,,/, <::::":-/ 

b. The City shall not be liable for the a9ts .c>fomission of thlEmployee committed 
while acting outside the(fo1.frse and scbpci of his agreed duties or committed in bad 
faith or with malicious pµrpo$es or fo<a. nrnnner exhibiting wanton and willful 
disregard of human rights, liealth, safety a11c[welfare of the citizenry, or property 
of the City. In. ~u9}1 instance~ Empldy~e shallteimburse the City for any legal fees 
and expenses the City llas incurred ot otherwise paid, for or on his behalf, in 
connection with the conduct. ···· ·•· ·· 

C. Said iridemhificationshall exte~d b'eyond the termination of employment and the 
Expiration Date .. of this :t\greement to provide protection for any such acts 
undertaken or colllinittt::d in<his capacity as City Manager, regardless of whether 
notice ofclainiorfili11g9fa lawsuit occurs during or following employment with 
the City. . ..... . 

,, > , ' ','' 

10. Notices. Any notices <u11der or pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed duly received 
and effective if delivered in hand to any officer or agent of the party noticed, or if mailed 
by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the recipients at: 

City: 

Employee: 

00765286 

Mayor 
City of Crystal River 
123 NW Highway 19 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

8 of 12 



CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

Alternatively, notice required pursuant to this Agreement may be personally served in the 
same manner as is applicable to civil judicial practice. Notice will be deemed given the 
date of personal service or four ( 4) calendar days after the date of transmission by US Postal 
Service by certified mail. Notification of changes in the address for notices will be made 
to the other party by the same procedure as set forth in this Section. 

11. General Provisions. 

00765286 

a. Amendment and Modification. This Agreement may Q()t be amended or modified 
except by written agreement duly executed by the pafties hereto. 

b. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assignable; 

c. Dispute Resolution and Enforcement. All disputes arising.out of or in connection 
with the Agreement shall be attempted to be.settled through<good-faithhegotiation 
between the parties, followed if nec;essary within thirty (30) c1:1leJ1da.r days by 
professionally-assisted mediatiofi by a Florida. StJpreme Court Cirtified Circuit 
Civil Mediator. Any mediatorso designat~d must be acceptable.to each party. The 
mediation will be conducted as specified b}':the mecliaJ9r ~nd agreed upon by the 
parties. The parties agreft()>discusfthefrciitierences in gocid faith and to attempt, 
with the assistance of the mediator, to teath an amicable resolution of the dispute. 
The mediation will be treated a~ a settlement discussion and therefore will be 
confidential.The mediator may11ot testify for either patty in any later proceeding 
relating to the ciispute. No retording<()r transcript shall be made of the mediation 
proceedings. Ea.~h party willbear its< own costs in the mediation. The fees and 
expenses of thein~diatof;willbe t:,hared equally by the patties. Failing resolution 
thr91.1gh negotiation >91' mediation, either party may file an action in a court of 
comp~teritjurisdictiori pursuant fo the Law of Agreement provisions contained in 
this Agreement. > .. · .. ·. 

Expenses,•At/Qrney's F'eesand Costs. In the event an action is commenced to 
enforce this Agreement, except for pre-suit mediation pursuant to Section 10( c ), 
each party sha.1Lbe responsible for its own costs of said action including reasonable 
attot'riey's :fees in all proceedings, trials, investigations, appearances, appeals and in 
any bankruptcy proceeding or administrative proceeding. 

e. Law ofA.g'reement. The parties agree that this Agreement is consummated and 
entered into in Citrus County, Florida. This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. All 
questions, issues or disputes arising out of or under this Agreement and any action 
or proceeding seeking to enforce any provision of, or based on any right arising out 
of, this Agreement may be brought against any of the patties, only in the state circuit 
court in and for Citrus County, Florida and each of the parties irrevocably consents 
to the jurisdiction of such court ( and of the appropriate appellate courts) in any such 
action or proceeding and waives any objection to venue laid therein. Process in any 

9 of 12 



00765286 

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

action or proceeding referred to in this paragraph may be served on any party 
anywhere in the world. 

f. Waiver of Jury Trial. The parties hereto shall, and they hereby do, waive trial by 
jury in action, proceeding or counterclaim brought by either patty against the other 
with respect to any matters whatsoever arising out of or in any way connected with 
this Agreement. The parties acknowledge that this provision is a material 
inducement to their respective execution of this Agreement. 

g. Entire Agreement; Conflict and Merger. This Agreement and any attachments 
duly executed by the City and the Employee contain the entire and only 
understandings and agreements between the City an(i the E111pl9yee relating to the 
subject matter hereof. Any representations, provision~, understandings, or 
conditions not contained herein will be of no effect and WiIInot be binding on City 
or Employee. To the extent this Agreemeritand the City Personnel Polky in place 
at the time of final execution of this Agreem¢nt are in directcq11flict, if any, the 
terms of this Agreement shall gove1;nind prevail. . .. 

·;,:,: :::;,/:: '.:"::>,,, ,}, 

h. Waiver. Failure to insist µpon sttiQt complia11ce with rfny onhl terms, covenants or 
conditions hereof shall ri()fbe deemed a 'Y~iver of such term, covenant or condition, 
nor shall any waiver or relinquishmeritof/or failure to insist upon strict compliance 
with, any right or power hereuiick:r at any.9ne or more times be deemed a waiver 
or relinquish111ent of such right orpower afariyother time or times. The waiver by 
any party heretp<c>fa. breach gf anyptQyision of this Agreement shall not operate 
or be construecl as a waiver of any subseq11ent breach by any party. 

i. Sey(!rahlfity. In caseanyoneorn1ore of the provisions contained in this Agreement 
shalf,fora11yreason, beheld to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, 
such iiiy~lidity, illegality, ot µnenforceability shall not affect any other provisions 
of this Agreement, aµd this Agreement shall be constructed as if such invalid, 
illegal, ortmenforc:eable.provisions had never been contained herein. 

Force Afajeufe: Neither the City nor the Employee will be liable or in default for 
· any<delaY<or fa:Hure to perform under this Agreement resulting directly, or 
indirectly, from any cause beyond their reasonable control, including, but not 
limited tQ,war, insurrection or any acts of God. 

k. Binding. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the 
patties, their successors, heirs, and personal representatives. 

I. Jointly Drafted. The parties acknowledge that each has shared equally in the 
drafting and preparation of this Agreement and, accordingly, no comt construing 
this Agreement shall construe it more strictly against one party than the other, and 
every covenant, term and provision of this Agreement shall be construed simply 
according to its fair meaning. 

10 of 12 



CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

m. Cooperation. The parties agree to sign all such documents and do all such things 
as may be necessary or desirable to completely and effectively carry out the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement. 

n. Time of the Essence. Time shall be of the essence of this Agreement. 

o. Counte1parts. This Agreement may be executed in duplicate or counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed an original an all of which together shall be deemed one 
and the same instrument. No term, condition, or c9vel1ant of this Agreement shall 
be binding on either patty until both parties have sighed it. 

p. Headings and Gender Usage. In this Agreement, wherefore the singular and 
masculine are used, they shall be construed as if the plurator the feminine or the 
neuter had been used, where the context ottl:ie party or patiie.s.so requires, and the 
rest of the sentence shall be constrµedcts if the grammatical anqth~t~rminological 
changes thereby rendered ne,c:e.ssarf>had been. made. Paragtaph< headings are 
provided as an organizational§onvenience .and are>not meant to be construed as 
material or limiting provisions ofJhis Agreement. . . . . 

?/ . x •• << 

[INTENTIONALL YJ,EFT BLA~Js:.- SIGNAT~S ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

00765286 11 of 12 



CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

CITY MANAGER 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the City of Crystal River, by City Council approval at the 
Regular Meeting of _____ , has caused this Agreement to be signed and executed on its 
behalf of the City by the mayor, duly attested by the Acting City Clerk, and the Employee has 
signed this Agreement, both in duplicate. 

EMPLOYEEE 

s;gnature 

Pr;nted Name 

City Manager 

TU!e 

Date 

00765286 

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, 
FLORIDA 

s;gnature 

Print?d Name 

Mayol") 

Mia Fink, CMC, City Clerk 

<APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT: 

Jennifer C. Rey, Esq., City Attorney 

12 of 12 



ATTACHMENT "D" 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN CI1Y OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FL AND DA YID 
BURNELL 

This agreement for employment of a City Manager has been entered into by and between the CITY OF 
CRYSTAL RNER, FLORIDA (hereafter "EMPLOYER") and DAVID BURNELL (hereafter 
"EMPLOYEE'). 

COMMENCEMENT DATE 

This employment agreement between the EMPLOYER and the EMPLOYEE will commence on July 19, 
2014, upon approval by City Council. This agreement is subject to termination by the two parties as set 
forth in .Atticle IX of this agreement. 

ARTICLEI 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF EMPLOYEE 

The EMPLOYEE shall have those duties and r~sponsibilities as set forth in the City Charter and City 
Ordinances arid the job description enacted or established by the EMPLOYER relative to the position of 
City Manager. The City Manager, subject to the limitations defined in ordinances and resolutions to 
be adopted by the EMPLOYER from time to time, and the laws of the State of Florida, shall be the 
Manager of the City, responsible to the Mayor and City Council for proper administration of the business 
affairs of the City, the Statutes of the State of Florida, the ordinances of the City of Crystal River, and the 
resolutions and directives of the Mayor and Council. 

ARTICLE II 
SALARY 

The annual salary of the EMPLOYEE pursuant to this Employment Agreement shall be $82,000 per year 
effective as of July 19, 2014. Salary payments shall be made to the EMPLOYEE on a bi-weekly basis 

\ 
consistent with the pay periods in effect for other non-represented employees of the EMPLOYER. 
The annual salary shall be reviewed for possible adjustment after one year. The annual salary for future 
years shall be detemiined by majority vote of the Mayor and Council, with any salary adjustments 
detennined under this Article to go into effect with the first pay period commencing after Janua1y 1 of 
each year. Mayor and Council may set such future salaries on any basis they determine to'be in the 
best interests of the EMPLOYER. 

ARTICLEID 
HEALTII and LIFE INSURANCE 

The EMPLOYER shall provide health insurance coverage for the EMPLOYEE or the employee's 
dependents on the same basis as such coverage is extended to other full-time employees of the Ciiy. 

J 
I 

( 
f 
! 
I 
! 
I 
I 
! 

I 
1 
i 
~ 

i 
! 
! 
i 
~ 

I 
' 
f 
! 
! 
l 

I 



ARTICLE IX 

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

The EMPLOYEE shall be an "at-will employee" and thus may be discharged or tenninated at any time 

without reason or cause upon a majority vote of City Council. If termination is without just cause, the 

EMPLOYEE shall' receive written notice of termination and twenty (20) weeks of · severance 

compensation at his rate of pay as of the date of termination. If a majority of City Council ask for 

EMPLOYEE'S resignation during a Council :meeting it will be considered an act of termination without 

cause, and EMPLOYEE will be eligible .for severance. The EMPLOYEE agrees not to file for 

unemployment compensation for a period of not less than twenty (20) weeks from the date of termination. 

If tennination is for cause, defmed as malfeasance, misfeasance, or willful misconduct in office, the 

EMPLOYEE may be terminated immediately upon WTitten notice and shall not be entitled to severance 

compensation. 

EMPLOYEE may tenninate this agreement by giving the EMPLOYER a minimum of thirty (3 0) calendar 

day's written notice prior to the EMPLOYEE'S final day of employment, with the final day of 

employment defined as the last day of actual work in service to the EMPLOYER. 

ARTICLEX 

DURATION 

It is recognized that this revised agreement shall remain in full force and effect for an indefinite period. 

A request to modify the agreement can be made by either party. This agreement can only be modified at 

any time upon approval by both the EMPLOYER and the EMPLOYEE. Termination of this 

agreement shall be in accordance with Article IX of this agreement. 

ARTICLEXI 

RESIDENCY 

The EMPLOYEE shall maintain residency within the corporate limits of the City of Crystal River or 

directly on the shoreline of Kings !3ay. outside of corporate limits while in the active employment of the 

EMPLOYER. 

ARTICLE XII 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

The City Council shall formally evaluate the EMPLOYEE'S performance at least once annually. The 

City Council may base the annual evaluation on whatever perforn:iance criteria they determine to be in the 

best interests of the EMPLOYER. The results of each annual perf01mance evaluation shall be provided to 

the EMPLOYEE. 

f 

1 
I 

I 
I 

l 
r 
! 
f 
I 
t 

I 
! 
I 
l 

I 
I 

I 
i 
! 
l 



geliadis George 

City Attorney 

:;/4,joJJ/ 
Date 



ADDENDUM # 1 TO THE 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FL 
AND DAVID BURNELL 

This is an addendum to the original Employment Agreement between the City of Crystal River, FL and 
David Burnell signed and approved by Council on the 12'h day of May 2014. 

COMMENCEMENT DATE 

This employment agreement between the EMPLOYER and the EMPLOYEE will commence on June 14, 
2014. The City Council approved this change at their May 27, 2014 meeting. 

EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER 

,~1/✓?___ _§ 
? // // /--,,,-

b/.,-' / !?-~~ b -I I)·~ It_/ 
Dave Burnell Date 
City Manager 

1 

! 
I 
i 
I 
I 
I 
i 
' I 
r 

! 
I 



City of Crystal River 
Independent Contractor Agreement 

PROJECT CONSULT ANT 

ATTACHMENT "E" 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this __ day of ____ , 20_, by 
and between Dave Burnell (hereinafter the "Contractor"), whose address is 
____________ and the City of Crystal River, a municipal corporation, with its 
principal office in located at 123 NW Highway 19, C1ystal River, Florida 34428, (hereinafter the 
"City") (severally a "Party" or collectively, the "Parties".) 

WHEREAS, Dave Burnell has been employed by the City of Crystal River as its City 
Manager pursuant to that ce1iain agreement dated May 12, 2014; 

WHEREAS, Dave Burnell gave notice to City Council on January 28, 2019 of his intent 
to retire; 

WHEREAS, City Council desires to retain Dave Burnell on an independent contractor 
basis, subsequent to his employment as city manager, to serve as project consultant for ce1iain 
designated special projects for which Contractor is uniquely qualified to assist; 

WHEREAS, Contractor has specialized knowledge, skill and ability and desires to offer 
consulting and other services to coordinate and maintain certain special projects; 

WHEREAS, the paiiies have negotiated this Independent Contractor Agreement which 
outlines the terms and conditions of Contractor's engagement as a Project Consultant. 

NOW THEREFORE, for the reasons set forth above and in consideration of the mutual 
promises, covenants and agreements of the parties hereto, together with other good and valuable 
consideration, including the Contractor's compensation, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledged, the paiiies agree as follows: 

1. Recitals. The above recitals are agreed by the parties to be true and correct and 
incorporated herein as if set fo1ih in haec verba. 

2. Te1m. The term of this Agreement ("Term") shall commence on __ day of 
____ 20 and be for an initial term of ____ calendar days/ months. This Agreement 
is automatically renewable for one additional term unless extended or earlier terminated as 
provided for herein. 

3. Scope of Services and Service Delivery Standards. For the Term of this 
Agreement, the Contactor agrees: 

00765780 

a. To provide Consultation and Coordination activities and programs as set forth in 
Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set forth in its entirety; 

b. To follow all established policies, procedures, and directions of the City, and 
comply with all regulations, statutes, ordinances and other safety and legal requirements. 



c. To cooperate with all agents, Contractors and employees of the City m all 
reasonable manners; 

d. To, at all times during the Term of this Agreement, maintain all registrations and 
licenses required by the State of Florida, if any, and shall comply with applicable federal 
and state laws; be and remain duly licensed by the State of Florida, if required, to provide 
services under this Agreement, without restrictions, comply with and be otherwise 
controlled and governed by the ethics and standards of care of the art gallery consultation 
profession in which Contractor shall, from time to time, provide services hereunder; 

. -~ ,, ·,-.-,. ._. 

e. To provide proof of insurance, Iicensure {o'~btipational, professional, and driving 
when applicable) and evidence of credenti~ls"' up'oh request and to notify the City 
immediately upon any change in insurance gr)i8ertsure; ••·•··• 

.... 
... ~t\<; ·:> \._ 

f. To submit to background scr¢~fling and criminal rei:;01:d checks as statutorily 
required, or as otherwise requested by tije>City including local, staty. and federal checks. 
Contractor authorizes the City to reqJ.¢~t pers911~l and pro:fessipnal background 
information relating to the J~ontractor's petforin@.~e; capabilities ~d suitability for 
working with the public. • .. · · · · · 

4. Payment. City shall P~i)toC()ntr/;lctor th:siilil of --- per month due and 
payable on the of the Jnqnth. · •.· · · · · 

- ,,:,-•;"'~.-.',·.-.,·:-, 

, .. ·:\::/· .:-· ·<:< :<_-' \\:~-\ 1:tt: __ \-:~·> \:~·~_<:. 
5. Indep6ride11t Contractor. ff i(.µ:ilq~:tstood thc1t Contractor is an independent 

Contractor and not im a.gent or empJoyee of th~ '.()1ty for any purpose including, but not limited 
to, federal tax and othe't' SJ!:!.te ancffederal law pµj:poses. The Contractor assumes responsibility 
for paymen,tof c1ll federal;>sta,ttf &µdidcaj.taxes•iifiposed or required of the Contractor under 
unempl9)'1ll~llf instttAnce, Soda1·securitf ®-4 incqme tax laws. Contractor shall be solely 
respon,gi~J~ for any work~r? s conipe,11sation insu.rat):ce required by law and shall provide the City 
with proofef insurance upon qemaricLT'he parties agree that the City shall not: 

a.: :Pay dues, license$ or mfrilpership fees for Contractor; 
b. Require attendaiice by Contractor, except as otherwise specified herein; 
c. Coriti:ol the methqd, manner or means of performing Services under this 

Agreeip.ent, excypfas otherwise specified herein; or 
d. Restrictctpre:v.~hfContractor from working for any other party. 

Neither party has the righfofthe power to enter into any contract or commitment on behalf of the 
other party, including entering into agreements with third parties, exercising incidents of 
ownership with respect to property owned by the Party or executing contracts binding upon the 
other Party. 

6. Compliance with City Policies. The Contractor agrees to comply with all policies 
and procedures of the City which may be revised from time to time, including policies related to 
conduct, treatment of participants, and other procedures related to the orderly conduct of City's 
business. Failure to comply with City policies shall be deemed a breach of this Agreement. 

00765780 2of8 



7. Access to City Hall and Public Records Requirements. The City agrees to provide 
reasonable access to City Hall during the City's regular business operating hours to enable the 
Contractor to perform contracted services as specified herein. All files, papers, materials, 
publications, presentations, electronic material, computer discs or information stored in any other 
data storage medium (hereafter "Documents") produced or developed by Contractor during the 
performance of services rendered to City are the intellectual property of the City and will be the 
sole property of the City and subject to public records requirements. 

8. Conflict of Interest. The standard of behavior at the City is that all stakeholders 
and Contractors scrupulously avoid conflicts of interest betw:een the interests of City on one 
hand, and personal, professional, and business interests onJhe other. This includes avoiding 
potential and actual conflicts of interest, as well as perceptions of conflicts of interest. This 
policy's purposes are to protect the integrity of the City's decision-making process, to enable the 
City's constituencies to have confidence in the City's in.tegrity, and to protect the integrity and 
reputations of stakeholders. Upon execution of this Agreement, Co11tractor will make a full, 
written disclosure of interests, relationships,Jmd holdings that could. potentially result in a 
conflict of interest. This written disclosure will be kept on file an:d will be updated as 
appropriate. In the course of meetings or activities >Contractor will discl()Se any interests in a 
transaction or decision where Contractor or Contractor's. relations or other clo$e associates will 
receive a benefit or gain. 

9. Dispute Resolution. Ariy dispute{cpncerning<the delivery of services under this 
Agreement shall be address~d with the Gity Ma.nager,. The Con,tractor will provide a written 
memorandum to the City J\II~nag~r. The C9µtract()t:will<be notified in writing, in accordance 
with the notice provisioll()f thisf\greement, 6ftheCity Manager's decision. 

-':::,:/, -:}:> :;\:,/_>,::: -_ - -'-_--

10. Hold H1fll:lless and Indemnifi8Jtion. The Contractor for itself, its agents, 
assistants, an:4 e111pl()yees exptes~ly;tele1:1ses the City and agrees to hold the City harmless and to 
indemnify the Ctty against an.y claim for ldss,J:lama.ge, injury or other liability arising out of the 
actions,fa,111t, or negligence>of thiQontractor/its agents assistants or employees, during the term 
of this Agreement, as iiesµlt of 1:lie services provided hereunder. The City shall not be 
responsible for. any damage o'.t injury that may happen to the Contractor, its agents, assistants, 
employees, patrqns guests, invitees, servants, or property from any cause whatever (unless 
occasioned by the sole negligd1te of the City) during the period covered by the Agreement. 
Contractor further agrees to pay/interest at the highest percentage rate per year allowable by law 
on any necessary expenses or costs incmTed by City in the enforcement of this provision. 

--------- - - ------ -- - /' __ , 

11. Expenses, Attorneys' Fees, and Costs. In the event an action is commenced to 
enforce this Agreement, costs of said action including reasonable attorney's fees in all 
proceedings, trials, investigations, appearances, appeals and in any bankruptcy proceeding or 
administrative proceeding shall be paid to the prevailing party by the other paiiy. If the City, in 
the enforcement of any part of this Agreement, shall incur expenses, or become obligated to pay 
attorneys' fees or comi costs, Contractor agrees to reimburse the City for such expenses, 
attorneys' fees, or costs within fifteen (15) calendar days after receiving written notice from the 
City of the incurring of such expenses, costs, or obligations. 

00765780 3 of8 



12. Notices. Any notices under or pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed duly 
received and effective if delivered in hand to any officer or agent of the party noticed, or if 
mailed by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the recipients at: 

Contractor Address: City M~Jier 
Cij~(Qf i~trstal River 
,J%S/NVv\mghway 19 
Crystal Rlv~r, Florida 34428 

With a CopyTJ:H> . 
The Hogan Law Finri1 LLC 

•••••·· 20 S. Bread Street > 
'· Broolfitille, Florida 34601 

·,··,,.:,- ~:,:,~:>:;:'t · ... · 

13. Te1mination. This Agreew.entili£y::b~ te1min1t~qby either party upon thirty (30) 
calendar days prior writt~p,.µotice; or by{ Cjty, inuri~cJic:.itely wh~n.:fµ11ding for contracted services 
as described herein is retfttc~d.(;)rdiscontinued. .l: t ,- } · · ····-. ·,--,---.,· '.· . ", ·, ,._--,.,_, __ .. ,, ... , '., ,'·• . 

.. •(/->.~ .' ·. ~f:::< ·.,-.. 
~"-<. '• .. 

14. Amendment and Modification. T:hfCity reserves the right to modify or amend the 
terms of the Scope of Seryi~es prq1/i~Jcm of this -Agreement if the nature of the Scope of Services 
is requiredJ9 h~·-iµo_dified cfr},1Jl16f'H:ied,JJY a.ny goy~rnmental or funding entity requirement; due 
to chan~~in'tlielaw;<:)hanges-inthe a\iail~lWity

0

()ffunds for the Scope of Services or other 
changef ()fdrcumstances;'Ttl, the ev¢nt the Scope/of Services is amended or modified by the City, 
the parti~f a,gree to work tog¢ther ifr go9d faith to renegotiate changes to the Payment provision 
of this Agreement, if appliCa.~J~. All. dtJ:ier terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement 
shall remain in.full force and ~ffect unless modified, changed, altered or amended, in writing, 
executed by botlip:cir.ties. 

> <:·;__ ,; ,-: -

15. Assignrilent. J;~1s Agreement shall not be assigned nor may any portion of the 
Scope of Services contempla,ted in the Agreement be subcontracted to another party without 
prior written approval of the City. 

16. Dispute Resolution and Enforcement All disputes arising out of or in connection 
with the Agreement shall be attempted to be settled through good-faith negotiation between the 
parties, followed if necessary within thirty (30) calendar days by professionally-assisted 
mediation by a Florida Supreme Court Certified Circuit Civil Mediator. Any mediator so 
designated must be acceptable to each party. The mediation will be conducted as specified by the 
mediator and agreed upon by the parties. The parties agree to discuss their differences in good 
faith and to attempt, with the assistance of the mediator, to reach an amicable resolution of the 

00765780 4of8 



dispute. The mediation will be treated as a settlement discussion and therefore will be 
confidential. The mediator may not testify for either pmiy in any later proceeding relating to the 
dispute. No recording or transcript shall be made of the mediation proceedings. Each party will 
bear its own costs in the mediation. The fees and expenses of the mediator will be shared equally 
by the parties. Failing resolution through negotiation or mediation, either party may file an action 
in a court of competent jurisdiction pursuant to the Law of Agreement provisions contained in 
this Agreement. 

17. Expenses, Attorney's Fees and Costs. In the event an action is commenced to 
enforce this Agreement, except for pre-suit mediation pursuantto Section lO(c), each party shall 
be responsible for its own costs of said action including reasonable attorney's fees in all 
proceedings, trials, investigations, appearances, appe~ls an.d in any bankruptcy proceeding or 
administrative proceeding. 

18. Law of Agreement The pmii~s<agree that this Agreen1ent is consummated and 
entered into in Citrus County, Florida. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under 
and in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. AH questions, issues or disputes arising 
out of or under this Agreement and c111yaction or proc'eediµgseeking to enforcei:my provision of, 
or based on any right arising out of, tbl~ i\.greement ma)'be brought against any of the pmiies, 
only in the state circuit comi in and fofCitrusfqunty, Florida.and each of the parties inevocably 
consents to the jurisdiction of such court>(and ~f th~ appropriate appellate courts) in any such 
action or proceeding and :VV<tiyes any objettf on to temJ~Jaid ther~in. Process in any action or 
proceeding refened tq in this paragraph may l-,e servecl 61T 1111ypmiy anywhere in the world. 

,',', .·,· '," ' '," ' '," '' ,',',•, ,",', •,' '',',",·,>". , 

19. WaiverofJury Trial.The pmiiesllereto shall, and they hereby do, waive trial by 
jury in action,:prnceeding ort:ounterclaitn broughtby either party against the other with respect 
to any rµattef~:wb.~t~oever aHsinlout of or.in an.y;way connected with this Agreement. The 
parties ackrfowledgethatthis profisfon is a niJterial inducement to their respective execution of 
this Agre~inent. 

20. Entire Agreement; Conflict and Merger. This Agreement and any attachments 
duly executed bythe City and/the Employee contain the entire and only understandings and 
agreements between tte City and the Employee relating to the subject matter hereof. Any 
representations, provision:s, l,J.~derstandings, or conditions not contained herein will be of no 
effect and will not be bindi11g on City or Employee. To the extent this Agreement and the City 
Personnel Policy in place at the time of final execution of this Agreement are in direct conflict, if 
any, the terms of this Agreement shall govern and prevail. 

21. Waiver. Failure to insist upon strict compliance with any of the terms, covenants 
or conditions hereof shall not be deemed a waiver of such term, covenant or condition, nor shall 
any waiver or relinquishment of, or failure to insist upon strict compliance with, any right or 
power hereunder at any one or more times be deemed a waiver or relinquishment of such right or 
power at any other time or times. The waiver by any party hereto of a breach of any provision of 

00765780 5 of8 



this Agreement shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach by any 
party. 

22. Severability. In case any one or more of the prov1s10ns contained in this 
Agreement shall, for any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, 
such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions of this 
Agreement, and this Agreement shall be constructed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable 
provisions had never been contained herein. 

23. Force Majeure. Neither the City nor the Em_£l<t)yl~ will be liable or in default for 
any delay or failure to perform under this Agreement re§tl}ffµg· directly, or indirectly, from any 
cause beyond their reasonable control, including, but 11:~fliniit~clto, war, insu1Tection or any acts 
of God. , .• :•• · ···· · 

24. Binding. This Agreement sha~l::ih:1l.l'lto the benefit 8f)IA? be binding upon the 
pruiies, their successors, heirs, and personal rdpr~s~ntatives. . .. 

,' _-,.,._,_ 

<::·-; :_-~·:' ,;,'·({>:.._ ' , -

25. Jointly Drafted. The,.;P~rties acknowl~l'.1~~)1B.at each has shar~~t,equally in the 
drafting and preparation of this Agrlfro.~i-lt~d, accordingly" no court construing this Agreement 
shall construe it more strictly against:op.e party than th~;◊:tll~r, and every covenant, term and 
provision of this Agreement shall be cofi$Jrued sili\ply according -t~ its fair meaning. 

26. · CoopetaHci11Fthe pruiies agi-~6.to ~jgil;cill $U~h doctfuents and do all such things 
as may be necessary·◊I'::4esirabl~tQ ~ompletely,®d~ffectiv~IJcaITy out the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement. 

27. .Time.of the Essence}TiriiJishallbe oftlle essence of this Agreement. 
' 

28( .. Counterp'hl;ts.This Agt~ement m~Y,be executed in duplicate or counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed a1101;jginaf£lPall of which together shall be deemed one and the same 
instrument. N8<term, conditioii/or covenfult of this Agreement shall be binding on either party 
until both parties:.f1~ve signed it.>'· 

\:,_-.', 

29. Headings• ancUGender Usage. In this Agreement, wherefore the singular and 
masculine are used, they shall b{ construed as if the plural or the feminine or the neuter had been 
used, where the context or the paiiy or parties so requires, and the rest of the sentence shall be 
construed as if the grammatical and the te1minological changes thereby rendered necessary had 
been made. Paragraph headings are provided as an organizational convenience and are not meant 
to be construed as material or limiting provisions of this Agreement. 

00765780 6 of8 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the paiiies hereto have set their hands and seals effective on 

the day and year first above written. 

CONTRACTOR 

Signature 
Dave Burnell 
Printed Name 
Contractor 
Title 

Date 

Distribution: Original to City Clerk,Copyto 
Contractor, Finance, and City File · · · · 

00765780 7 of8 

CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA 

Signature 
Joe Meek 
Printed Name 

[)ate< 

AS TO FORM FOR THE 

THE CITY OF CRYSTAL 

JENNIFER C. REY, ESQ. 

THEI-IOGAN LAW FIRM 



Exhibit A 

The Contractor shall provide professional consultation services for the following projects: 

Three Sisters Springs 
Sewer Conversion Project 
Town Square Project 

And such other projects as the City Council may decide. 

00765780 8 of8 



ATTACHMENT "F" 

WITHLACOOCHEEREGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Minutes of the Meeting 
January 16, 2019 

TIME: 3:37 p.m. 
PLACE: Lecanto Government Building 
ADDRESS: 3600 W. Sovereign Path, Room 280, Lecarito, Florida 34461 

The numbers preceding the items listed below correspond with the published agenda. 

1. Call to Order 
Chair Stone called the Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority (WRWSA) Board of 
Directors meeting to order at 3:37 p.m. and requested a roll call. 

2. Roll Call 
Mr. Richard Owen, WRWSA Executive Director, called the roll and a quornm was declared present. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESIDING BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
Michelle Stone, Chair, Marion County Commissioner 
Kathy Bryant, Marion County Commissioner 

Stephen Printz, Vice-Chair, Sumter County 
Commissioner 

Al Butler, Sumter County Commissioner 
William Kemerer, Brooksville City Councilor 
Dale Swain, Bushnell City Councilor 

ALTERNATE(S) PRESIDING 
Alys Brockway, Hernando County Water Res Mgr 

Ken Brown, Crystal River City Councilor 
Scott Carnahan, Citrus County Commissioner 
Steve Champion, Hernando Co Commissioner 
Wayne Dukes, Hernando Co Commissioner 
Gary Ernst, Belleview City Commissioner 
Jeff Kinnard, Citrus County Commissioner 
Carl Zalak, Marion County Commissioner 

3. Introductions and Announcements 

WRWSA STAFF PRESENT 
Richard Owen, Executive Director 
Larry Haag, Attorney 
Diane Salz, Governmental Affairs 
LuAnne Stout, Administrative Asst. 

OTHERS PRESENT 
Debra Burden, Citrus Co Water Conservation 
Michon Fabio, Marion County Water Res Liaison 
Frank DiGiovanni, City oflnverness City Manager 
Gregg Jones, Brown and Caldwell 
Denise Lyn, Citrus County Attorney 
Ken Hinkle, City oflnverness Council 
Richard Radacky, City of Brooksville Public Works Dir 
Dave Ryan, City of Inverness Council 

4. Pledge of Allegiance - Chair Stone led those present in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 

5. Public Comment - Chair Stone opened public comment and noted that no speaker cards were 
submitted. No audience members requested to address the Board. 

6. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - The October 18, 2018 minutes were provided in the Board's meeting 
materials and recommended for approval. 

b. Bills to be Paid - Staff recommended ratification of November 2018 ($95,581.32) and December 
2018 ($40,867.67) bills and approval of payment of January 2019 bills ($57,886.00). 

Ms. Byrant moved, seconded by Mr. Swain, to approve Consent Agenda Items 6.a. and 6.b. 
The motion carried unanimously. 



Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority 
Minutes of the Meeting 

7. Election of Board Officers 

January 16, 2019 
Page 2 of6 

Mr. Owen explained the Board of the WRWSA annually elects its Board officers, including a Chair, 
Vice Chair and Treasurer, at its January meeting. The Executive Director is the Board Secretary who 
serves in an ex-officio capacity. Pursuant to the Election of Officers Policy, the Board may entertain 
nominations for individual officers or a .slate of officers. Typically, the current Vice Chair is 
nominated to become Chair and the current Treasurer is nominated to become Vice Chair. The office 
of Treasurer is customarily filled by a Board member from the county without a representative as an 
officer in the current slate of officers. This practice is informal, and circumstances may warrant 
nominations and elections to deviate from this practice. Also, pursuant to the Board Policy, the 
current Chair will chair the complete January meeting. The new officers will take their respective 
seats 24 hours before the next Board meeting. 

Current Board officers include Marion County Commissioner Michelle Stone, Chair; and Sumter 
County Commissioner Steve Printz, Vice Chair. The Treasurer position is currently vacant due to the 
resignation of Citrus County Commissioner Jeff Kinnard. Hernando County currently does not have 
a Board representative as an officer. 

Mr. Kenierer moved to nominate Ms. Stone for Chair, Mr. Printz for Vice-Chair, and 
Mr. Dukes for Treasurer. Mr. Swain seconded the motion and it carried unanimously. 

8. City of Inverness Request for Board Representation 
Mr. Owen said the Authority has received a request from the City of Inverness in Citrus County to 
have representation on the Authority Board. The Interlocal Agreement creating the Authority 
provides that there may be one (1) municipal representative from each of the member counties. The 
City of Inverness correspondence and relevant portion of the Interlocal Agreement were included in 
the Board's meeting materials. Currently the City of Crystal River is the municipal representative 
from Citrus County, with Councilman Ken Brown representing Crystal River. Crystal River and 
Inverness are the only two municipalities in Citrus County. 

The Interlocal Agreement is silent on how to handle a situation where municipalities within an 
Authority member county have not reached agreement on WRWSA Board representation. To the 
best of staff's knowledge, this situation has not been previously encountered. If the cities of Crystal 
River and Inverness cannot reach a mutual agreement on WRWSA Board representation, one way for 
the Board to address this issue is to adopt a Board policy. One option would be to provide for 
rotation among multiple municipalities within a member county who desire to have representation on 
the WRWSA Board. 

Mr. Owen said he received a message from Mr. David Burwell, City of Crystal River City Manager, 
saying the issue had been resolved but a definite date was not given for the rotation to begin. 

Mr. Frank DiGiovanni, City of Inverness City Manager, addressed the Board regarding the City of 
Inverness' desire to reestablish communication with the Authority. He noted that three elected 
officials were also in attendance. He provided a brief history of past participation. Mr. Di Giovanni 
said that water is a serious business and working together collectively brings the region to the best 
decisions for the future. · 

In response to Chair Stone's inquiry, Mr. DiGiovanni said he was not aware of whether the issue was 
resolved. Chair Stone thanked the City officials for their interest and being here today. 

Since this is the start of a new year and the City of Inverness has expressed interest in being 
part of the Authority, Ms. Bryant moved for rotation between the cities to begin in January and 
appointed this month as the start for the City of Inverness. Mr. Swain seconded the motion. 



Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority 
Minutes of the Meeting 

January 16, 2019 
Page3 of6 

In response to Mr. Kemerer's question, Mr. Haag said the issue is agreement by the cities and the 
interlocal agreement does not include language if the cities do not agree. Mr. Kemerer said his 
concern is whether the Board is being presumptive in taking action. Mr. Haag noted that he is also 
general counsel to the City ofinverness and would prefer questions be directed to Mr. Owen. 

Mr. Owen said he reached out to the City of Crystal River staff but has not spoken to Mr. Brown. He 
noted that no resolutions from the cities as called for in the interlocal agreement have been found in 
the Authority's records. 

Mr. Owen suggested not taking action today but allow for staff to ensure the City of Crystal River 
Council representative is aware of the situation and reach out to the Crystal River City Manager to 
ensure everyone is on the same page with their positions. Also, he suggested, at the Board's next 
meeting, considering a proposed policy if they do not agree, calling for in those circumstances there 
be an alternating representation of municipalities which have shown interest to be on this Board. 

Mr. Kemerer said perhaps resolutions should be requested by the interested municipalities to provide 
a basis for representation so proper documentation is available. 

Ms. Bryant amended the motion for rotation of the City of Inverness on the Board and its year 
starting at this meeting; and allow staff to communicate with the City of Crystal River about 
the rotation process and previous agreement of alternating representation between the City of 
Inverness and the City of Crystal River as stated in Section V of the Interlocal Agreement. If 
the City of Crystal River has an issue with the Board's action, this item will be considered at the 
Board's next meeting. Mr. Swain seconded the amended motion. 

Chair Stone called for the vote on amending the motion and it carried with Mr. Kemerer 
dissenting. 

Chair Stone opened the floor to public comment. 

Mr. Ken Hinkle, City of Inverness Council, said, for the Board's information, he has volunteered to 
be the City's representative. 

Ms. Denise Lyn, Citrus County Attorney, said she was contacted by the City of Crystal River's 
attorney who expressed Crystal River's interest in continuing representation on the Board. She noted 
that Ms. Jennifer Rey had a conflict and cou]d not attend today's meeting. 

Chair Stone closed public comment. 

Chair Stone called for the vote on the motion and it carried with Mr. Kemerer dissenting. 

In response to Mr. Haag's inquny, Chair Stone said resolutions should be provided as noted in the 
interlocal agreement. 

Chair Stone welcomed Mr. Hinkle who will be at the next meeting. 

9. Regional Water Supply Plan Update 
Mr. Gregg Jones, Brown and Caldwell, presented an update on the Regional Water Supply Plan 
project progresses, with a focus on estimating future water savings through conservation, evaluating 
potential supply sources and seeking input from various public supply utilities in the region. 

This was an information item only and no Board action was required. 



Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority 
Minutes of the Meeting 

10. Phase 4 Enhanced frrigation System Evaluation Program Status Report 

January 16, 2019 
Page 4 of6 

Mr. Owen presented a status update to .the Board on the Phase 4 Enhanced Irrigation System 
Evaluation Program. The Program is co-funded by the Southwest Florida Water Management 
District, participating utilities and the WRWSA. Participating utilities include Citrus, Hernando and 
Marion counties, the Village Center Community Development District (VCCDD) and the North 
Sumter County Utility Dependent District (NSCUDD). 

The contractor continued to implement irrigation system audits for customers within the five utilities 
through September 2018, consistent with the project timeline. The contractor has started conducting 
follow-up visits with approximately 25 percent of the participating customers. Pre- and post-audit 
water use data will be collected by the participating utilities and provided to the WRWSA for analysis 
once one year of post-audit water use data is available. All data should be available by October 2019. 
The final report is scheduled for completion in early 2020. 

Mr. Owen reviewed the number of audits performed for each entity and noted that activities are below 
the budgeted amount. He said he recently met with SWFWMD staff to discuss Phases 4 and 5 and a 
possible amendment to the Phase 4 Agreement may be necessary. 

This was an information item only and no Board action was required. 

11. Charles A. Black Wellfield - Renewal and Replacement Fund Annual Report 
Mr. Owen stated that Citrus County has submitted to the Authority the annual report for the 
Charles A. Black (CAB) Wellfield Renewal and Replacement (R&R) Fund, documenting deposits 
and expenditures for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018, the first two pages of which are 
included as an exhibit to this item. This annual report is required by the Water Supply Contract 
between the WRWSA and Citrus County. Staff has reviewed this report, has corresponded with 
Citrus County staff regarding several questions and based in part on the County's responses to these 
questions has found that the report is consistent with the pertinent Contract requirements. 

Mr. Swain moved, seconded by Mr. Butler, to accept Citrus County's annual report for the 
CAB R&R Fund, documenting expenditures and deposits for the fiscal year ending 
September 30, 2018. 

Mr. Owen said September 2018 was end of the second year of the new water supply contract with 
Citrus County. The annual minimum production charge of $224,000 was not met for 2017-2018 and 
the County has agreed to include that amount in the December payment. The contract also includes 
an annual cost-of-living adjustment that tracks the County's COLA (1.76%) and the County has 
agreed to include the adjustment in the water rates. 

In response to Ms. Bryant's inquiry, Mr. Owen said the R&R schedule includes all capital facilities 
and is updated every five years to ensure sufficient revenues are available. He said the $160,000 is to 
purchase replacement emergency generators. 

Ms. Bryant suggested scheduling a tour of the facility to enhance the Board's knowledge. 

12. Charles A. Black Wellfield -Citrus County Discussions 
Mr. Owen noted that Citrus County Commissioner and WRWSA Board member Jeff Kinnard 
contacted the Executive Director subsequent to the last WRWSA Board meeting and requested a 
meeting to discuss possible resolutions of the County's desire to take ownership of the Charles A. 
Black wellfield facilities. After consultation with the WRWSA Chair, the Executive Director and 
Authority Attorney met with Commissioner Kinnard and Citrus County Attorney Dennis Lyn. 



Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority 
Minutes of the Meeting 

Januaiy 16, 2019 
Page 5 of6 

Mr. Owen said, on November 29, the County proposed an option for termination of the existing 
purchase agreement and entering into a new agreement for the Authority's continued ownership of 
the Charles A. Black Wellfield, but no further payments for water by Citrus County until such time as 
the Authority had another member under contract to purchase similar or like amount of water 
(approximately 4.5 million gallons per day) which is the facility's capacity. Citrus County asked the 
Authority Executive Director to agree to the proposal. Mr. Owen said he told them he was not in a 
position to agree with the proposal but would· bring it to the Authority Board. He encouraged 
Mr. Kinnard to discuss this item with the Board. 

This was an information item only and no Board action was recommended at this time. 

13. Executive Director's Report 
a. Correspondence - Included in the meeting materials, Mr. Owen noted a copy of correspondence 

sent to Purvis Gray and Company from the Citrus County Office of the Administrator regarding 
Budgetary Non-Compliance with Florida Statutes. 

b. News Articles - Mr. Owen noted the Florida Trend article written about Florida's future water 
supply was included in the meeting materials. 

c. Other - At Mr. Owen's request, he and Chair Stone on November 11 meet with the Citrus 
Chronicle Editorial Board to discuss the Authority's role and importance to the region, and the 
Charles A. Black Wellfield and its purpose. 

14. Legislative Report 
a. Draft Legislative Matrix - Ms. Salz presented the proposed 2019 Legislative Issues for the 

Board's approval. Chair Stone said one of Marion County's legislative priorities is that water 
management districts streamline the grant process and also participate at a 25 percent funding 
level for all projects and the state match for a combined 50 percent. 

Ms. Salz noted the 2019 Legislative Issues document will be posted on the Authority's website 
and a copy sent under a cover letter signed by the Chair to each legislator in the Authority's four
county region. 

Ms. Bryant moved, seconded by Mr. Swain, to approve the 2019 Legislative Issues as 
presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

b. Other - Ms. Salz provided (1) an up-to-date list of legislators in the Authority's four-county 
region, (2) a copy of the letter being sent to each legislator congratulating and introducing them to 
the Authority, and (3) a copy of the Legislative Session's dates. She said a copy of the WRWSA 
2019 Legislative Issues will be included in the letter and noted there is only one newly-elected 
legislator. 

Ms. Salz reported on the announcement from Governor DeSantis regarding funding for 
Everglades Restoration and protection of water resources, along with establishment of the Office 
of Environmental Accountability and Transparency and appointment of a Chief Science Officer. 

15. Attorney's Report- Mr. Haag said he had nothing to report at this time. 

16. Other Business - None 



Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority 
Minutes of the Meeting 

17. Next Meeting Time and Location 

January 16, 2019 
Page 6 of6 

► Next Regular Board Meeting- March 20, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. at the Lecanto Government Building, 
Room 166. 

► Ms. Bryant noted she will be absent from the March meeting. 

10. Adjournment - Chair Stone adjourned the meeting at 4:50 p.m. 

Michelle Stone, Chair 

Richard S. Owen, Executive Director 



G\ty of Crystal Rive,. 

DEPARTMENTAL MONTHLY REPORTS 
SUMMARY 

January 2019 

SB 



Departmental Monthly Reports Summary 

CITY MANAGER 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT: No report submitted by agenda deadline. 

HR/RISK MANAGEMENT SUPERVISOR: 

Human Resource Activities: 

• Continue tracking one worker's compensation action and two FMLA actions. 

• Received Mr. Scott Anderson's letter declining the position of Planning and Community 

Development Director. 

• Posted Planning and Community Development Director vacancy on FL League of Cities, 

FL Government Finance Officers Association, Indeed, and city website. 

• Attended FL Retirement System, BS&A, and IRMC Webinars. Held a meeting with FL 

League of Cities Account Executive, Andy Hanson and Safety Officer, Trevor Reschny. 

Risk Management Activities: 

• Conducted safety site visits to most city owned areas/buildings. An assessment report 

will be completed next month. 

• Requested and received a complete claims history from the FL League. 

• Provided claim information for the FL League regarding the incident with the gate at the 

TSS trail on December 28, 2018. 

• Referred the FL League Claims Agent to the Assistant City Manager for further 

information regarding the damaged Trolley claim 11-29-17. 

CLERK'S OFFICE: 

During the month of January Clerk's office staff attended and prepared minutes for meetings, prepared 

agendas and agenda items, handled public records requests, handled lot purchase/sales inquiries and 

deed inquiries, plot marking requests, prepared and filed liens, prepared and filed release of liens, 

performed notarizations, and the Clerk's office facilitated any bid openings. Clerk's office staff published 

advertising and notices of meetings, ordinances and workshops. 

PUBLIC WORKS: 

Parks: 

• Nothing new to report. 

Personnel: 

• Nothing new to report. 

Facilities: 

• DPW continued with the preparation of the FY19 fire house roof repair bid solicitation package; 

advertisement is expected to occur in April 2019. 

Public Water: 

• Staff continued assisting with the water meter replacement SRF application. 

Public Sewers: 

Januaiy 2019 * Further details are listed in the full departmental reports. 



• The Lift Station #1 soil stabilization project on N. Citrus Ave. was completed. The actual grout 

volume injected was 424 CY for a resultant final cost of $110,026.00 --- some $50,000 less than the 

maximum authorized by Council on 11/13/18. 

Solid Waste: 

• Solid waste figures have been within normal averages; specific tonnages are available. 

Community Redevelopment Area: 

• DPW provided assistance with development of the Town Square concept plan. 

• Staff secured a proposal to perform an asbestos survey on the Chamber building and has begun 

soliciting quotes for demolition. 

Roads: 

• Three Sisters Springs directional signs for the Paradise Point Road area were ordered. 

Drainage: 

• DPW coordinated the muck removal of the existing Hunter Springs cove DRA; Citrus County 

generously performed the excavation using their specialized equipment. 

Grant Projects: 

• Nothing new to report. 

Miscellaneous: 

• DPW assisted with the MLK parade. 

• Pete's Pier boat ramp fixed dock and piling replacement project was awarded to Marlin Marine in the 

amount of $9,984.00; work is expected to be complete prior to the start of Scallop Season. 

• A concrete electric meter pole was installed for lighting of the N. Citrus Avenue gateway sign. 

SPECIAL EVENTS: 

The 2019 Florida Manatee Festival took place over MLK Day weekend and Saturday brought record 

number crowds to downtown Crystal River. Some windy and rainy weather on Sunday slowed down the 

numbers but overall the weekend was a huge success for The Chamber of Commerce, Crystal River Rotary 

and the city. MLK Day parade was held on MLK Day and was attended by most of our City 

Councilmembers as well as other community partners. 

The special events office has a lot of interest from outside parties about doing events in the city. Special 

event permits were approved for: The Crystal River Scallop Fest, Kelly's ½ Shell Pub, and CR Church of 

God. Many limited-use permits were also processed for smaller events in this spring. We are busy 

planning for St. Patrick's Day on Citrus Avenue, an upcoming Music Under the Stars, and the Easter Egg' 

Hunt at Hunter Springs. 

THREE SISTERS SPRINGS: 

Three Sisters Springs had a total of 9,364 visitors throughout the month of January. This was down 14.6% 

from January of 2018, with 1596 fewer visitors. 

On January 31, FWC hosted a Facebook live post from the Boardwalk at Three Sisters Springs. This live 

post was viewed over 10,000 times. 

This month on social media: 

January 2019 * Further details are listed in the full departmental reports. 



• Facebook: 
o New followers: 1,961 
o Total followers: 32,029 
o Post with the most people reached: "Manatees enjoying a beautiful morning at Three 

Sisters Springs". Reached 25,999 people. 
• Instagram: 

January 2019 

o New followers: 1,268 
o Total followers: 6,425 
o Post with the most people reached: "Never tire of watching manatees at 

#threesisterssprings" reached 3,954 people and generated 52 visits to our profile, 4 
people requested directions and 3 website clicks. 

* Further details are listed in the full departmental reports. 



ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER 

FIRE DEPARTMENT: 

CRFD responded to 25 calls during the month of December, with 1 calls being canceled. There were 22 

calls in city 1 of which was canceled, J outside of city calls Q of which was canceled. Total water usage for 

the period was approximately 22,325 gallons. 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES: No Report submitted by agenda deadline. 

PERMITTING & INSPECTIONS: 

During the Month of January there were 43 permits issued for a total of $12,603.28 and 97 inspections 

performed: 94 building inspections and 3 final fire inspections. 

COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Business Licensing 

There were 7 businesses that submitted paperwork to apply for a new business license and/or were 

approved for a business license in the City between January ist and 3l5t, 2019. 

The City of Crystal River currently has: 
• 720 active business profiles for businesses operating in the city limits. 
• 7 business profiles were terminated in the system. 
• 14 remaining businesses of the 686 businesses notified for renewal have not paid their annual 

business tax (due 9/30/18) to the City of Crystal River by the end of December. (2.0%). 
• 29 total pending licenses (25 renewals and 4 new businesses). 

Code Enforcement 

• 12 new cases opened 
• 6 complaints investigated 
• 7 cases prepared for hearing 
• 2 cases closed 

Identified 2 vacation rentals in violation of city ordinance. Worked to gain compliance on work without 
permit cases. Completed training for Florida Association of Code Enforcement Level IV certification. 

Park Rangers: 

Hunter Springs Park: Park Rangers had to remove some rocks in the swim area (ongoing problem). The 
park was very busy, and Rangers answered a lot of questions about manatee and area amenities. 

Jim Legrone Memorial Park: Nothing to report. 

Kings Bay Park: Received call regarding a local business owner's complaint of a possible sick raccoon 
wandering in and out of the park. Park Ranger monitored the animal and kept location of it while an issue 
with proper agency response was resolved. Animal Control ultimately responded after-hours following 
persistent requests for public safety reasons and they captured the raccoon. A park ranger was flagged 

Januaty 2019 * Further details are listed in the full departmental reports. 



down the following day regarding another raccoon acting strangely in the area. Animal Control 
immediately responded and captured the second raccoon in the area of l51 and 3rd . Park Ranger noticed a 
tent pitched in the park on a rainy day - CCSO was notified and had the person take down the tent. A 
dead pelican found near the boat dock was removed and buried. The Manatee Festival involved closure 
of the park for two days (park rangers were not involved in set up or take down). Before and after the 
festival, complaints were received due to the bathrooms not being opened timely - due to the locks being 
changed Park Rangers had to notify Public Works had to respond to open them. 

Little Springs Park (Creative Park): Received report that middle school aged children were going to the 
park and breaking things. It was noted that one of the fence slats was broken. Park rangers are keeping a 
close eye on the park. 

Pete's Pier Ramp & Dock: Noticed the floating dock needed repairs and submitted work order. Rangers 
continued monitoring of the closed stationary dock and its temporary barricade for safety. 

Riverwalk: Park rangers walked the trail almost every day, inspecting for any problems. Park ranger 
reported a broken irrigation line to Public Works and repair was pending at end of month. 

Three Sisters Springs: Park rangers continued after-hours patrol of the refuge to ensure no one is there 
when it is closed. 

Yeoman Park: Parks rangers continued patrol of the closed park. The County plans for the water line to 
be fixed in February. The park will be able to be re-opened once it has running water. 

General: Park rangers received a variety of calls regarding assistance with the pay stations in the city, as 
well as kayak questions (launching etc.). Park Rangers checked and locked all parks. 

Water Patrol 

Staff provided additional assistance to USFWS volunteers/staff and City park rangers during peak times. 
Assist USFWS staff and volunteers during open house events and provided directed patrols during 
Manatee Festival. Aided FWS with removal of a dead manatee located at Three Sisters; assisted USFWS 
Staffs with fact gathering related to death of a snorkeler at Kings Spring. Continued to work with City 
business tax staff to bring ecotourism vessels into compliance. Worked with FWC in the recovery and 
securing of a loose from mooring/at-risk sailboat in Kings Bay. 

Responded to calls for service relating to the following concerns: Manatee interactions or injuries, usage 
of City docks at Kings Bay Park and Pete's Pier boat ramp, vessel speeds, non-compliant visitors at Three 
Sisters. 12 vessel speed concerns; 9 dive flag concerns; 15 paddle craft/swimmers or vessels in manatee 
sanctuaries; 1 vessel loose from mooring and/or adrift or sunk; 27 bow riding concerns; 6 manatee 
interaction concerns; 15 lack of required safety equipment; 5 interference with navigation of another 
vessel; 2 alcohol present where prohibited; 12 vessel speed issues; 2 paddle craft in swim area at Hunter 
Springs Park; 1 vessel beached in kayak launch at Hunter Springs Park. 

January 2019 * Fmiher details are listed in the full depfilimental reports. 



Meeting Date: February 25, 2019 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: SC 

Requested Motion: Motion to approve a special event permit submitted by Pete's Pier for a Boat Auction. 

Summary: Pete 's Pier has submitted a special event permit for a boat auction to be held on March 15 th and March 22, 2019. The 
auction will take place on the Pete's Pier property. Parking for the event will be at the grass lot outside Pete's Pier and shuttle parking 
from Kings Bay Plaza. Both lots will be manned and supervised by Pete's Pier staff. Nmmal operations to Pete's Pier and the City 
boat ramp will remain open. 1 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

City Manager 

Attachments: Special event permit and Signage request 

Council Action: 

Approved _ __ _ Denied - --- Deferred 

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Other - - - - - ---



SCAN~_~qq 
~--------------------------------i 

ORGANIZATION NAME 
CON1ACT PERSON #1 
TITLE 
ADDRESS 

PHONE NUMBERS 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 

CONTACT PERSON #2 

TITLE 
ADDRESS 

PHONE NUMBER 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 
ORGANIZATION WEBSITE 
IS ORG 501-C 

GROUP LIABILITY INS. 

INSURED COMPANY 
POLICY NUMBER 
General liability insurance is required naming the City of Crystal River as additional insured. Limits of liability 
should be no less than $1,000,000.00 each occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property 
damage. If food is being served, pro-duct liability must be included. If the event is approved for alcohol sales, 
ipsurance must include an c)lcohol endorsement. 

NAME OF EVENT 
TYPE OF EVENT 
EVENT DATE(S) 
EVENT TIMES 
EVENT DATE(S) 
EVENT TIMES 

EVENT LOCATION 
ADDRESS 

DESCRIPTION OF EVENT 

City of Crystal River- Revised 6.8.16 

0G.VV"-

Special Events Permit 4 



# OF PEOPLE EXPECTED 

FEES INVOLVED 

" 

PROCEEDS BENEFIT 

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

FOOD SALES 

ALCOHOL SALES 

REQUESTING OPEN 
CONTAINER WAIVER 
MERCHANDISE VENDORS 

MUSICIANS 

REQUESTING CITY 
PROPERTY FOR EVENT 

REQUESTING ELECTRIC 
FROM CITY SITES 

LOCATION(S) 

WASTE PLAN 
WASTE HAULER 
RESTROOM FACILITIES 

# OF RESTROOMS 
SECURITY 

SECURITY COMPANY 
#OF PERSONS 

PARKING LOCATION(S) 

'<xOO 
ENTRANCE 
VENDOR 

OTHERS 

/ 
l~l,,YES 

l.!l YES 

0 YES 

□ YES 

□ YES 
LJ YES 

□ YES 
PROPERTY 
ADDRESS 

$ 0 DONATION $ 
$ BOOTH $ 
$ 

0 NO 

LJ [jQ 
0NO 

~ 
[3'~ 
L.6NO 

NO If yes, list property name and address below 

PORTABLE FACILITIES 
If portable, Comp,my nc1me 

If parking location is insufficient on site, parking arrangement letter(s) may be obtained from 
owner(s), renter(s) of additional parking sites. Letter must state permission from 
owner(s)/renter(s), date(s) of event, and number of handicapped and regular parking spaces 
provided. 
OTHER SERVICES 

5 



APPLICATION CHECKLIST 
SITE PLAN A layout of the event site showing all structures with respect to existing 
(including) buildings, property lines, roads, and walkways. A Google earth aerial map or 

other source Will work as a base map. 
Proposed ingress and egress 
Tents, vendor booths; including food c!hd beverage, restrooms, portable 
toilets, drinking fountains, tables, and rides. 

Parking areas: including number and location of handicapped spaces (must 
be 1 for every 25 regular spaces) 

Electrical hook ups 
Support vehicle locations and number of vehicles 

Signage 
Parade routes 

Certificate of liability insurance, as stated above. 
501 (c) 3 Determination letter- if applicable 
Liql.jor licens~ 
Signed documentation of contact with businesses and/or residents directly impacted by 

,, event. Private property letter of consent 
/ , Road closure request form '('\~"(. 

Signage request (outside of code ordinance) 
Meeting with City .staff if required 
Additional parking location letter(s) 

/ Tent perrnit, if applicable "cm"1.. 
- -

Special event fee, due after approval of event by council 

SPECIAL EVENT FEE SCHEDULE 
Non~Profit For-Pr~~ 

Special Event $5().00 Special Event t$l_So.dg,) 
Festival, with road $250.00 

-

$.SOO.oo Festival, with road 
closures and/or closures ahd/or 
alcohol sales I qkohol sale-s 
Specfal event fees are due immediately following approval of the event from the City of Crystal 
River council. Failure to submit payment within 15 days pfterreceipt of invoice may result in 

cancellation of event. 

City of Crystal River- Revised 6.8.16 Special Events Permit 6 



CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 
SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT 

AGREEMENT 

The City of Crvstal River issues a Spedal Event Permit to 

Q-r\ts "'~< / . . 
(a_ person, / corporation,_ partnership), hereinafter called "the Permittee," for a 

SP.ecial event, described as 

~ .\ Aw)rylf'r' 
until the to be h~ld on the ~l nl day of Yl\o.,,cib . 20 . \ Ci . 

~Ja day of_O\ _ _ o,fi~t,- ~-------' 20~\ ~~-' during the hours of 

4Cim- '1pm 
The permltee has received the statement of the estimatecl cost of providing city personnel and 

equipment. The permitee will prepay these estimated costs for city services and equipment ten 

(10) days prior to the permitted special event. 

The permittee shall be responsible for the property used for the event and will insure that the 

event area will be properly cleaned and restored and acknowledges th@t the permittee will be 

billed for the actual cost by the city for clean up and restoration 

The clean-up deposit shall be returned after the event in a timely manner if the area was 
properly cleaned and restored. 

The permittee shall be responsible and answerable to. damag.es for any and all loss, damage or 

injury, together with the costs and expenses incidental thereto, arising out of or due to the 

negliger,ice of the p.ermittee, or any of the permittee's agents, employees, or volunteers in 

providing or failing to provide adequate care during the use of the City's water supply service, 

or other city property and facilities. 

As a permitee, I do understand that a revocation of permit may be required according to 

section 3.94 of The City of Crystal River Code of Ordinances. 

The permittee shall call for an inspection to assure compliance with all permitting conditions 
prior to opening the special event. 

If litigation is nec;essary to enforce this agreement or to collect money due atcetding to the 

terms of this agreement, The City of Crystal River shall be entitled to an aw,nd of all costs 

incurred incident to such litigation, including reasonable attorney's fees, both in trail ahd oh 
appeal. 

This agreement shall bind and insure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their respective heirs, 

personal representatives, successors and assignees. 

City of Crystal Riv~r- Revised 6.8.16 Special Events Permit 7 



Witness their hands and seals this day and year. 

Date:~. ~6~i b=-\~\ ..L...l\t{~---
I 

Permittee: <'-t~":1 f-·I(. ,r ~ 
(Name of Organization) 

Signed By: ~ 
(Contact person) 

Print Name: _ _,(k_""' _ _.._ . ..::• :....._~~··..:...u=•a;..:te,v~ _ b_· -------------~-

PrintTitle: OWi\~ -I' 
I 

City of Crystal River . ~ 

SignedBy, ~~ 
(City~ \ . \· a } l' 
Print Name: ~ e;, le. .LJO . _, Y) 

Print Tivle: .:? 'c,. C, . . , 

.. 

IF PERM!TTEE !SA CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP: 

PAYMENT OF All SUMS DU.E HEREUNDER IS HEREBY PERSONALLY GUARANTEED BY THE !)NJJ/fRSIGNE.fJ. 

~ 6~, Q~\(\ 
Signc1ture Date 

~ . 
~CL.~ 

Printed Name 
Address: 

\~! Q\i ,~ 
Telephone: 

l5w :JJ.J .. d~8-~li'l 

Gc,~61 ~\~ FL "3'1'1~£\ Eamail: 

C \u\;~t'CAWQ<l~T @'j~ :\ . (_ ( 

City of Crystal River- Revised 6.8.16 Special Events Permit 

. . 

8 



Witness their hands and seals this day and year. 

6;t\ \,\ ,a Date:~-_.=..:.___:::b:::.....,'4-'1,_-....,_ \ _______ _ 

' 
Permittee: Y1:\ fl:;> ({·it. ,r f1\li--0,ivv.... 
(Name of Organization} 

Signed By: ~ 
(Contact person) 

Print Name: --'Got-=---...::-=c...-~-""_;__'<-=l-"'e,.v_b ________________ _ 

Print Title: 0-vV'f\ <st--{ 

City of Crystal River 

Signed By: __ ~~--'----....;..:..----~--'---------------
(City Designee) 

Print Name:,____--'--"---=-""----'-..........C'---'~------------~ 

Print Title: --"-.:.-.~--...__....=.-________________ _ 

IF PERMITTEE IS A CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP: 

PAYMENTOFALLSUMS DUE HEREUNDER IS HEREBY PERSONALLY GUARANTEED BY THE UNDERSIGNED. 

0Q___ 60-)D~ V\ 
Signature Dat-e 

~ \t>,..,.lll. ({ ~~ 
Printed Name 
Address: • Pl~,'-{_ Telephone: 

15\A) \-04- :JlJ- J28-c11,s, 

f P#~\c,\ Q.~\,--v,/ FL 3V4ol.t:t E-mail: \ 
c \u~"?'l'c,.~o·rl.:~v @~y1""kt; '° (. c ~ 

. f 7 

City of Crystal River- Revised 6.8.16 Special Events Permit 8 



,..,_.,_ 1 0 /l fl ; /I /) . ( , · l 
Date ReC.i-rv.t=1. ··- By: '··zJ]_{1l 1 ~ hJ, •:_:;;= = =====--- ~v -
Via: j~ E-~ail D Fax D ' In Person D Mail · 

Office Use Only 

City Staff Approval '· 

Sherriffs Depatment Date 

Fire Department Date 

Community Planning 

Date 

6L . I°' 
Date 

City Manager /City Clerk 

Council Date: . Q d 'S. \ 9 

Approved______ Denied ______ _ 
r,1 . . 

City of Crystal River- Revised 6.8.16 Special Events Permit 9 



PetesPier Overflow Lot 3.JPG 

Q
1

x3 I Jo4bl~ "');~-c1 
Si9Y'"-',-t .foi Aiu.\...-, 

~~\., 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?zx=mby835fjhg8u#search/in%3Asent+bdumas%40orystalriverfl.org/DmwnWsdDzQkCKSMWBPtwGDGjWBXhsTbZz... 1/1 





1/10/2019 PetesPier Aerial overflow main parkin.9 lot.JPG 

https://mall.google.com/mail/u/0/?zx:=mby835ijh!cJ8u#search/in%3Asent+bdumas%40crystalriverfl.org/DniwriWsdDzQkCKSMWElPtwGDGjWBXhsTbZz·... 1/1 



OUTSIDE CODE ORDINANCE SIGNAGE RE UESTS 
Sign #1 

# Requested 
Location{s) 

Size 

Sign #2 
# Requested 

Location(s) 

Sign #3 
# Requested 

Location(s) 
Size 

Sign #4 
# Requested 

- - --- -~-----· 
Location(s) 

·~ ---
Size 

- ---· - -

Signage requests must be submitted with special events permits and applies to signs your 
event is requesting to put up outside the parameters of your event or prior to your event 
date. Signage used inside your event space during the dates of the event does not need to 

be included. Event signage may be placed 1 day prior to the event start date within a 1 mile 
radius of the event location. Yard signs will be limited to 18"x2411 and cannot obstruct the 

view of traffic in an wa . Si a e must be removed 1 da followin . our event 

Revised 11.17 



2/1/2019 Gmail - RE: Pele's Pier Marina 

M Gmai Club Seaworthy <clubseaworthy@gm;iil.com> 
I 

' - -·---·-- ··--- - -- --- - ·---·· -~-- -- ·- · --·-. -····- ··--· -· ·- - .. ·-- ·-·· . -· ___ , ,. _____ · · -·-·-·· ___ _ ________ ., _____ ------ --- --- -- -___ , .... ___ ----- --··--------- ----

RE; Pet~'$ Pier Marina 
1 message 
- ---- ------ ------ ---- --- - -- --·- - ---------·---~-- -- ·- ·- - ---•o1--- - - -- ------ -- ----- ------ --- - -.~---------- - -· ·---- -----. . 
c;iunpre@'frontiet,com <campre@frontier.cQni> 
To: Club SeaWorthy <clubseaworthy@grnail.cqm> 

Boe, 

Moh, Jan 28, 2019 ,:;it 3:27 PM 

The area you selected is fine. We wiil also need a Certificate of Insurance naming the owner of the cehter as "Additional 
Insured". The owner's information is: 

Southeast Partners 

o/o Sduthern ProJ:Jerty Management 

2422 Hamburg Turnpike 

Wayne, NJ 07470 

Thanks, 

Colin 

Colin Campbell, Jr., CRX, CSM 

Campbell Real Estate, Irie. 

2608 Sablewood Drive 

Valrico, FL 33596 

813-661-0500 

From: Club Seaworthy ,q:fubseaworthy@gmail.com> 
Sent: Molid<:}y, January 28, 201!:l 3:06 PM 
To: ~inp~@ffonti_er.c;otn 
Subject: Pete's Pier Marina 

Colin, It was very nice meeting you at Kings Bay Plaza. We discussed over-flow parking for our upcoming boat auction at 
Pete's Pier Marin.a on Friday March 22nd 2019. I've included in this emc1il a satellite photo of the area we would like to 
use in the event that we need additional car parking. I really aon't think we will need the space but it is nice to have a 
paekup plan. We really appreqi:;1te your assistance and look forward to working with you in th!:l Summer for .the scallop 
season. 

Thank you in advance. Boe 727-238-9157 

http:i:f/rnail.google.comfmailfu/0?ik=8aa868f0d1 &view=pt&:iearch=all&permthid=thread-a%3Af6285157271639832331 % 7Cmsg-f%3A 1623937284679... 1 /2 



6v «.ff vlA.) pffk "') 
\1'6-f M \- °'-(,~ I \, .,\ ""1"

W}\\ °"'" \t C,W~ ~ ~~W' 

,\-o u.~~ . 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE ("'1,1/DD/)'YYY) 

~ 2/1/2019 
THI~ CERTIFICATE IS ISl;_;l,/ED A~ !A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY ANO CONFERS NO RIGI-ITS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. TJilS 
CERTIFICATE DOES -NOT AFFIRMATM:LY OR NEGATIVE(Y AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSl,IRER{S}, AUTHORIZED 
IU;PRESENTAT!VE OR PRQPUC_ER, AND THE C_ERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

i!'i'PCJRT~~T: .lfthe ~rtifi~te hol!fer is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ie_s) mu~t be endorsed. If S:t)BROGATIOffl$ Y!AIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certairi policies may require an eniiorserrtenl A statement on this certificate do-es not confer rights to the 
c~rjifji;;ste holder in liel,I of such endqr~emfint(s). 

PR(J°DUCER CQNTfCT Theresa Jewell 
NAME. -· • - . 

Leg~cy Unde:rwr.it4:!rs, Inc. lJl!?N.,En ~-,. (727) 490-678p If~ Nol: (727)502-6316 

PO ~o~ 55279 ~~t.l~~~-tjewe11e1~gacyunderwriters.coiii 
INSURER/SI MFORDING.COVERAGE NAICI 

Saint Petersburg FL 33732-5279 INSUR-ER A ,:)CL C_atlin Insu:i:-ance Cqmoanv 
iNSUR~i> INSURERil: 

Frye on:e Pete's P-ier LLC INSURER C : 

1 SW 1st Pl-ace INSURER D: 

INSURERE: 

Grv:stal Ri,ve_~ fL _J44;2~ .INSURERF: .. . 

COVERAGES " CERTIFICATE NUMBER:CL1853101550 
-

R~SION NUMBE8-; 
THI$ IS t-o CERJlFY THAT THE POLICIES OP INSURANCE Ustl:;6 BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSl'.i~D NAMED AB0VE f(:)8 THE P0LICY PERIOD 
IN91CATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIRl=MENT, T6RM OR CONDITION OF ANY C0NTRACT OR OTH.ER DOCUMENT Wll'H RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAIO f:LAIMS. 

INSR 
Lm TYPE Ofi !ll!~~CE 

<;ENERAL UA!IIJJT)' 

· X . GOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

A = :J ~LAIM~ [i] OCCUR 

Jt NOLL Inclu~s 1 Crew 

- -----------
. GEN'l AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

7 POJJCY n ~~g: n LOC 

AU.JOMOBILE UAIIIUJY 
-

ANY.AUTO = ~g~ED 

~ HIRED AUTOS 

SCHEDULED 

- ~~~g~NE0 
AUTOS -

.UAiBliELLA LIAli H OCCUR 
~ 

EXCESS LIAS C~MS-MADE 

•iOED I I REtENTJ©N.S 

wongi'is cci_liP~SAT!iiN 

,u,DL SUBR 
IIJll:D1 W\in 

AND !clo!PLQ'(ERS' LIABILITY y / N 
>,NY_P.R_Of.!/llETQl;WAfflNER/EXECUTIVE □-
0ffl01(R/MEMBEf{ EXCLUDED? N / A 
(1"■nd■tory· ln NH) 
"yes •. cte.scribe under 
lilES€RIP110N OF OPERATIONS below 

POLICY NUMBER 
P,OUC)' EFF ·poLJCY. EXP 

PJf00065439HlUBA ~/1/2018 6/1/2019 

$ 

$ 

Ml=(> EXP (Any !li!e ~oh) s 
. Pl;f.lSONAL & NJV INJ\JRY $ 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 

PRODUCTS· COMP/OP AGG $ 

s 

s 
BODILY INJURY (Pe, J"'IS!lfl) $ 

BPDILY INJURY (f!.,; i~I) S 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 
/Por accident\ 

AG',REGATE 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

i;.L E!\CH ACCIDENT $ 

l;.L DISEASE· E>, EMPLOYEE $ 

E.L-DISEASE • PDWCY LIMIT S 

1,000,000. 

SQ,000 , 
i_o,990. 

1,000,t,90 .. 

2,000,QO0i 
2,000,000. 

DESCf!IPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES (Altlch ACORD 101, Addltl~n'l!) Re:mms Sch a did~. !f l!l'o,, ,~~c• ·~ roqu1r~a) 

OERTIFl6·ATE HOLDER 

City of Cryst:·a1 River 
123 US-i9 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

... . --
ACORD 25 (2010/0~) 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE E)((ilftATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

ACCORDA~CE WITH THE POUCY PROVISldN$. 

Al1THORJ2¥D ~RESEHTATIVE 

\ . 

,:) ) \ , ' 
There~a J~)le],1/ JEWEL!. 

\ 
J I 
;/ 

.-,,, _; , I 

© 1988-2010ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

INS025 (201005).0i Th~ ACORD name and logo are registered niarks of ACORD 



ACORD@ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DA TE {MMIDP/YYYYJ 

. L..---- 2/1/2019 
THIS OE8TIFJCATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER PF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS Lii>ON THE C.ERTIFICATE HOLOER. THIS 
CE.RTiF-iCATl: DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMENO, EXTEND QR ALTER THE COVERAGE Ai=FORDEO BY THE PQl,.leli:_s 
BEi.OW. Ttil.S Ct:;RT!FIGATE OF IN~UAANCj: P.Oi:S NOT l;!O~l>TITUTE A C'PNTRACT BETWEl;N THE !SSUI.NG INS!,!RER(S), AUTHOijJl;ED 
REPR.i;SENTATIVI:: OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTlflCATE HOLDER. 

lfdfiQ~TANT: lfthe cerf.ifiCl\fe holder is ;m ADl)ITIO!IIAL INSUR-ED: the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION ls WAIVED, subject to 
the tetms and coiiditlons of th!! pO:licy, cert;iin polici1fs may require an endors,ement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 

··~rtific_ate hol[!er in lleu of sµch t:!ndor,;e_mirnt(s), 
PRODUCER 

- ~2:~fcr 1.l'her~sa: Jewell 

Leg,acy U~derwriters, Inc. J.HJ>NJo c~,- (727) 490-6780 I rM Nol: [727) 502-631.6 

PO Box 55;!79 ~~n~~cc.tjew~il~legacyunderwriters.com 

INSURER/SJ AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

Saint Petersburg FL 33732-5279 INSURER.A .:~ 
-· 

Catlin Ins~:i:.a.nce COlllD;;µlV 
INSURED INSURERS: 

Frye One Pete's Pier LLC INSURERC: 

1 SW ist Plaee INSURERD: 

.INSU.RER E: 

Crvst!i-:I. ¥ive,; FL ;3442~ ·INSURERF : -
COVERAGES 

· - - - - . -
CERTIF!QATENl-lMBER,CL1853101550 -- ~ . 

RE;VJ~l~N NUr-,QER: 
Tt-US IS TO CER-TIFY WAT THE; POLitiES di= INStlRAl'iCE LIST~0 BELOW HAVi: BEEN ISSUED-TO TH~ ll{SUREB NliMEP !,BOil~ FQR l}i_E POJ.iCY PERIOD 
IN_DICATEQ. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TE.RM OR CONDITION OF AflY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WitH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL TM!: TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICJES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
(TR 

Gl;l!l;RAL LfABIUTY 
r--
x C0MMERCIAI. GENERAL LIABILITY 

A ~O ~LAJM-· [iJ dc~UR 

~ HOLL Inc;;i_u~.!I :). I:!!"~" 

f-- -----------

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMrr APPLIES PER: 

7POLICY n P,f& n LOO 

AUTOMOBILE UAl!lutv 

r-- ANYAlJTO 
AlL0WNED 

_ AUfOS 

_ HIRED AUfOS 

~ SCHEDULED 

- ~~?JwNED 
_ AUTOS 

OMBRELLA UAB H OCCUR 

EXCESS LIAB CLAfMS-l,W;11,. 

CED. I I RETENTION$ 
W0RKJ;RS COMPENS~;ngN· 
AN_ , ~~s• ~(LJ!Y. y / N 
~v IET0(l!P.AF,rfN~RIEXECUTIVE □ 
OF ~BE8 EXCWDED? 
(Ma_nd~tory In NH) 
lfye_;», ,Qe:sqnbe.under . 
0ESCRIP110N ©F OPEW.fflONS below 

P.OLICY NUMBER 

OM00065439HA18A 16/1/2018 16/1/2019 

N/A 

PERS.01!/AL & l'JJ.V INJJ)RY $ 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 

PRODUCTS O (:0MP/OP A$$ $ 

$ 

COMBINE@ SINGLE LIMIT 
/Ea accidenll S 

BODILY INJURY {Pe, pe~) $ 

BODILY INJIJRY (Pep1i;ckjeot) $ 

PROPERTY DAMAGE $ /Per accidentl 

$ 

E.':CH OCCURRENC_E $ 

AG~REGATE $ 

s 
1.;.~~-mI.1;;,i l0lf . 

E.L ~CH AC(:IQ.ENT $ 

E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLO'fi,E $ 

E.L DISEASE - POUCY LIMIT S 

::!-,QQ0,000. 

.?0,0QQ. 
iq,opo, 

i,0Qi),Q0Q. 

. 2,0()(1,000. 
2,0ff(),000. 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATION SJ LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101,. AddlUoi,;il ~marks Schedule, If more opaco ,. roqiJlriij) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

Southeast Partners c/o Southern Property 
24i2 Hal!lburg Turnpike 
Wayne, NJ 07470 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE. EXPIRATIOf:1 D~TE Tfi)sREOF, NOTICE W)LL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AlirHORJZED REPRESENTATNE 

Theresa Jewell/JEWELL 

-

\ , 

_'__1 I \. 

© 1988-201.0 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. ACORD 2.5 (2010/05) 
INS025 (201005).01 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks t>f ACORD 



CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Meeting Date: February 25, 2019 Agenda Item Number: SD 

Requested Motion: Motion to approve the scheduling an FY 2020 Budget Workshop for Wednesday, March 27,201 at 1:00 
p.m. to be held in the Council Chambers. 

Summary: Traditionally, Council holds their first Budget Workshop prior to the April Council meeting. All Councilmembers have 
been contacted and a quorum is available for this time and date. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval of the meeting for the date listed above. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

~ff Originating Department City Attorney (if applicable) 

Attachments: Public Notice 

Council Action: 

Approved Denied Deferred Other 



PUBLIC NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the City Council of the City of Crystal River, Florida 
that an FY 2018 BUDGET WORKSHOP has been scheduled for Wednesday, March 
27, 2019 @ 1:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 123 N.W. Highway 19, 
Crystal River, Florida. 

Any person requiring reasonable accommodation at this meeting because of a disability 
or physical impairment should contact the City of Crystal River, City Manager's Office, 
123 NW Highway 19, Crystal River, FL 34428, (352) 795-4216, at least two (2) days 
before the meeting. 



Meeting Date: February 25, 2019 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: SE 

Requested Motion: Motion to schedule an Executive Session to discuss labor negotiations for Thursday, June 27th at 1 :00 p.m. 

Summary: Once a year prior to finalization of the budget City Council meets in executive session to discuss labor related costs and 
issues. Staff is working to reschedule this session prior to the second FY 20 Budget Workshop. The agenda item is only to set date and 
time. All Council members have been contacted and a majority has indicated availability for the proposed time and date. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval of the meeting date and time listed above. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

Attachments: Public Notice 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied 

NA ____ _ 

City Manager 

Deferred ---- ----

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Other ----



PUBLIC NOTICE 

An Executive Session will be held in the City Manager's Office, Crystal River City Hall, 
123 NW Highway 19, Crystal River, FL on Thursday, June 27th, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. 
This meeting will be attended by the Mayor and City Council for the City of Crystal 
River with the City Manager and Finance Director. The purpose of the meeting is to 
discuss Labor Negotiations. This meeting is not open to the public. This meeting is 
conducted in compliance with Florida Statute 447.605(1). 



CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Meeting Date: February 25, 2019 Agenda Item Number: SF 

Requested Motion: None- Information regarding participation in the Citrus County Hurricane and All Hazards Expo 

Summary: City Staff will be participating in the Annual Hurricane & All Hazards Expo at the National Guard Armory from 9:00 
a.m. to I :00 p.m. on May 11 , 2019. This will be the second year that the City has participated in the Expo. Staff will be providing 
hurricane info1mation along with some City promotional items. 

Staff Recommendation: NI A. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: --------------

Finance Department Approval: ___________ _ 

Approvals: 

City Manager City Attorney (if applicable) 

Attachments: 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied ___ _ Deferred ___ _ Other ___ _ 



Meeting Date: February 25, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 7A 

Requested Motion: Motion to approve Ordinance No. 19-0-08 amending Chapter 4, "Site Design Requirements", Section 
4.05.06 "City Tree Board; Street Trees and Park Trees" on First Reading and Setting a Public Hearing for March 11, 2019 at 
7:00 p.m. 

Summary: 
After nearly year of being unable to hold Tree Board meetings due to lack of a quorum and the City' s staff desires not to 
lose the Tree City status, it is necessa1y to amend City Code to dissolve the City Tree Board and have Public Works 
Depaitment assume responsibility for the Care of the City Trees. 
To ensure the City did not lose the Tree City status staff contacted Will Liner, Urban Forestty Program Manager, of the 
Florida Arbor Day Foundation to inquire how to maintain our current Tree City Status without the Tree Board. Mr. Liner 
graciously helped with the transition of dissolving the Tree Board and Public Works Department assuming full 
responsibility and care for the City Trees. 
Mr. Liner reviewed the proposed ordinance as changed and responded with some infmmation to considered and that "the 
ordinance looked great and meets all the criteria of the Tree City USA program". 

Staff Recommendation: Approval. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: NI A 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: _ ____ ________ _ 

Finance Department Approval: ___________ _ 

Approvals: 

cl~~~ 
Originating Depatment 

Attachments: Proposed Ordinance 19-0-08 with strikethrough changes. 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied ---- Deferred ----

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Other - - --



ORDINANCE NO. 19-0-08 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING APPENDIX A LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, CHAPTER 4 
SITE DESIGN REQUIREMENTS, SECTION 4.05.06 CITY TREE BOARD; 
STREET TREES AND PARK TREES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River, Florida is vested with home rule authority pursuant 
to Article VII, Section 2 of the Constitution of the State of Florida and Chapter 166, Florida 
Statutes, to enact ordinances; 

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the home rule powers of the City of 
Crystal River, Florida as set fmih at Article VIII, Section 2, of the Constitution of the State of 
Florida; Chapter 100, Florida Statutes; Chapter 101, Florida Statutes, Chapter 166, Florida 
Statutes, and other applicable controlling law; 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Crystal River, Florida desires to amend its 
Code of Ordinances, relating the City Tree Board and the City's Tree Management Plans; 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River, Florida has provided all notices required under 
Florida law for the consideration and adoption of this Ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. PURPOSE. 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the City of Crystal River Code of Ordinances, 
Appendix A Land Development Code, Chapter 4 Site Design Requirements, Section 4.05.06 City 
Tree Board; Street Trees and Park Trees to regulate deauthorize the City Tree Board and to 
designate the City Public Works depmiment as the City department responsible for tree 
management. 

SECTION 2. AUTHORITY. 

A. The City Council is authorized to amend the Crystal River Code of Ordinances 
pursuant to Article III of the City Charter of the City of Crystal River and Pali II, Code of 
Ordinances, Chapter 1, General Provisions, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Crystal River, 
and as otherwise authorized by applicable Florida Statutes. 

B. The City Council of the City of Crystal River, Florida, hereby adopts and incorporates 
into this Ordinance the recitals (Whereas clauses) set forth herein as the legislative and 
administrative :findings and intent of the City Council, in haec verba. 

00766931 



D. The City of Crystal River, Florida, has complied with all requirements and procedures 
of Florida law in processing and adve1iising this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT OF APPENDIX A. 

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Crystal River, Florida, Appendix A Land 

Development Code, is hereby amended and restated to read as follows. (Changes are noted in 
strikethrough and underline.) 

4.05.06. - City tree board care; street trees and park trees. 

A. Definitions. 
Street trees: "Street trees" are herein defined as trees, shrubs, bushes, and all other woody 

vegetation on land lying between prope1iy lines on either side of all streets, avenues or 

rights of way with the city. 

Park trees: "Park Trees" are herein defined as trees, shrubs, bushes and all other woody 

vegetation in public parks having individual names, and all areas owned by the city, or to 

which the public has free access as a park. 

B. Creation and establishment of city tree board. There is hereby created and established a 

city tree board for the City of Crystal River, Florida, 1.vhich shall consist of five (5) 

regular members and t>.vo (2) alternate members. M~mbers of the city tree board shall be 

appointed by a majority vote of the city council. Four (4) of the five (5) regular members 

of the city tree board shall be residents of the City of Crystal River. The fifth member of 

the city tree board is not required to be a resident of the City of Crystal River, but shall be 

required to be a resident of Citrus County, Florida. One (1) of the t>.vo (2) alternate 

members shall be required to be a resident of the city; the second alternate may live 

outside of the city, but shall be required to be a resident of Citrus County, Florida. 

C. Teim of office. The term of the five persons to be appointed by the city council shall be 

three (3) years except that the term oft>.vo (2) of the members appointed to the first board 

shall be for only one (1) year and the term of the two (2) other members of the first board 

shall be for t\vo (2) years. In the event that a vacancy shall occur during the te1m of any 

member, his successor shall be appointed for the unexpired p01iion of the term. The te1m 

of appointment of any alternate member of the city tree board shall be t\vo (2) years. 

D. Gempensation. Members of the board, including any appointed alternate, shall serve 
1.vithout compensation. 

E. Duties and responsibilities. It shall be the responsibility of the board to study, investigate, 

council and develop and/or update annually, and administer a written plan City of Crystal 

00766931 



River Public Works Department to develop and administer a written plan for the care, 

preservation, pruning, planting, replanting, removal or disposition of trees and shrubs in 

parks, along streets and in other public areas. The written plan shall be reviewed and 

updated as necessary by the Public Works Department. Such plan will be presented 

annually to the city council and upon their acceptance and approval shall constitute the 

official comprehensive city tree plan for the City of Crystal River, Florida. The board, 

when requested by the city council, shall consider, investigate, make findings, report and 

recommend upon any special matter of question corning vrith the scope of its 1.vork. 

F. Operation. Each commission or agency shall enact by lav,rs to govern its operation and 

procedures. By laws shall not conflict 1.vith the requirements of the Land Development 

Code (LDC). In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this LDC and the by 

laws, the provisions of the LDC shall control. The following topics may be included in 

the by la1,vs: 

I . The designation of officers; 

2. The specific duties of officers; 

3. The creation of committees; 

4. Voting procedures; 

5. Scheduling of meetings; 

6. Order of business; and 
7. Prepm·ation of minutes. 

G. Street tree species to be planted. The list referenced in Chapter 4, Table 4.05.02(A) of the 

Crystal River Code of Ordinances constitutes the official street tree species for Crystal 

River, Florida. No species other than those included in this chapter may be planted 

without written permission of the city tree board City. 

H. Spacing. The spacing of street trees will be in accordance with the two species size 

classes listed in subsection G., and no trees may be planted closer together than the 

following: Canopy trees, thi1iy (30) feet; understory trees, fifty (50) feet; except in 

special plantings designed or approved by a landscape architect. 

I. Distance from curb and sidewalk. The distance trees may be planted from curbs or curb 

lines and sidewalks will be in accordance with the size classes listed in subsection G., and 

no trees may be planted closer to any curb or sidewalk than the following: Canopy trees, 

two (2) feet and understory trees, four (4) feet. 

J. Distance from street corners and fireplugs. No street tree shall be planted closer than 

thi11y-five (35) feet of any street corner, measured from the point of nearest intersecting 

00766931 



curbs or curb lines. No street tree shall be planted closer than ten (10) feet of any fire 

hydrant. 

K. Utilities. No street trees other than those species listed as canopy trees in subsection G. 
may be planted under.or within ten (10) lateral feet of any overhead utility line, or over or 
within five (5) lateral feet of any underground water line, sewer line, transmission line or 

other utility. 

L. Public tree care. The city shall have the right to plant, prune, maintain and remove trees, 
plants and shrubs within the lines of all streets, alleys, avenues, lanes, squares and public 

grounds, as may be necessary to insure public safety or preserve or enhance the 
symmetry and beauty of such public grounds. 
The city tree board Public Works Department may remove or cause or order to be 
removed, any tree or part thereof which is in an unsafe condition or which by reason of 
its nature is injurious to sewers, electric power lines, gas lines, water lines, or other public 

improvements, or is affected with any injurious fungus, insect or other pest. This section 
does not prohibit the planting of street trees by adjacent property owners providing that 
the selection of said trees is in accordance with sections G. through K. 

M. Tree topping. It shall be unlawful as a n01mal practice for any person, form, or city 
department to top any street tree, park tree, or other tree on public prope1iy. Topping is 
defined as the severe cutting back of limbs to stubs larger than three (3) inches in 
diameter within the tree's crown to such a degree so as to remove the n01mal canopy and 
disfigure the tree. Trees severely damaged by storms or other causes or certain trees 
under utility wires or other obstructions where other pruning practices are impractical 
may be exempted from this ordinance at the determination of the tree board City. 

N. Pruning, comer clearance. Every owner of any tree overhanging in any street or right-of

way within the city shall prune the branches so that such branches shall not obstruct the 
light from any street lamp or obstruct the view of any street intersection and so that there 
shall be a clear space of eight (8) feet above the surface of the street or sidewalk. Said 
owners shall remove all dead, diseased, or dangerous trees, or broken or decayed limbs 

which constitute a menace to the safety of the public. The city shall have the right to 
prune any tree or shrub on private property when it interferes with the proper spread of 
light along the street from a streetlight or interferes with the proper spread of light along 
the street from a streetlight or interferes with visibility of any traffic control device or 

sign. 

0. Dead or diseased tree removal on private prope1iy. The city shall have the right to cause 
the removal of any dead or diseased trees on private prope1iy within the city, when such 

00766931 



trees constitute a hazard to life and property, or harbor insects or disease which 

constitutes a potential threat to other trees within the city. The city tree board will notify 

in writing the owners of such trees. Removal shall be done by said owners at their own 

expense within sixty (60) days after the date of service of notice. In the event of failure of 

the owners to comply with such provisions, the city shall have the authority to remove 

such trees and charge the cost ofremoval as a lien on the owner's property. 

P. Removal of stumps. All stumps of street and park trees shall be removed below the 

surface of the ground so that the top of the stump shall not project above the surface of 

the ground. 

Q. Interference 1,;vith the city tree bom·d. It shall be unlm:vful for any person to prevent, delay 

or interfere 1vvith the city tree board, or any of its agents, while engaging in and about the 

planting, cultivating, mulching, pruning, spraying, or removing of any street trees, pm·k 

trees, or trees on private grounds, as authorized in this section. 

R. Arborists' license and bond. Any person who has engaged work with the city must first 

obtain a business license tax permit and provide proof of liability insurance amounting to 

fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00) for bodily injury and one hundred thousand dollars 

($100,000.00) prope1iy damage indemnifying the city or any person injured or damaged 

resulting from the pursuit of such endeavors as herein described. 

S. Review by city council. The city council shall have the right to review the conduct, acts 

and decisions of the city tree board. Any person may appeal from any ruling or order of 

the city tree board to the city council v,rho may hear the matter and make a final decision. 

T. Penalty. Any person violating any provision of this section shall be, upon conviction or 

plea of guilty, subject to a fine not to exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00). 

(Ord. No. 10-0-15, §§ 1-20, 10-11-2010; Ord. No. 11-0-03, § 3, 3-14-2011; Ord. No. 12-0-22, 

§ 3, 9-10-2012) 

SECTION 5. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES. 

All Ordinances or pmis of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent 

of such conflict. 

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY 

The sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable, 

and if any phrase, clause, sentence or paragraph or section of this ordinance shall be declared 

unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such 

00766931 



unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs 
and sections of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 7. CODIFICATION 

It is the intention of the City Council and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this 
Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances, of the City of Crystal 
River, Florida. The word "Ordinance," or similar words may be changed to "section," "article," 
or other appropriate word or phrase and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re
lettered to accomplish such intention; provided, however, that Sections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7 and 8 shall not 
be codified. The Code codifier is granted liberal authority to rescind those sections of the Code 
declared null and void as set fo1ih herein, within the City's Code of Ordinances. 

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage. 

This Ordinance was introduced and placed on first reading on the _ day of __ , 2019, 
and upon motion duly made and seconded was passed on first reading. 

This Ordinance was introduced and placed on second reading on the __ day of __ _ 
2019, and upon motion duly made and seconded was passed and adopted on second reading. 

Attest: -------------

Mia Fink, City Clerk 

By:----------

J oe Meek, Mayor 

PASSED on First Reading _______________ _ 

NOTICE Published on -------------------

PASSED on Second & Final Reading ____________ _ 

Approved as to f01m for the 

reliance of the City of Crystal River 

only: 

00766931 

VOTE OF COUNCIL: 

Brown 

Guy 

Holmes 



Jennifer C. Rey, City Attorney 

00766931 

Meek 

Fitzpatrick 



Meeting Date: February 25, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 9A 

Requested Motion: None- Update regarding Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority Board. 

Summary: In January the Withlacoochee Regional Water Authority (WRWSA) voted Inverness Council Member onto the board and 
removed the Crystal River board member. Upon determinations made by Crystal River's Attorney and Citrus County's Attorney, this 
was not permissible under an Interlocal Agreement between City of Crystal River and City of Inverness addressing WRWSA 
representation. WR WSA does not dictate or dete1mine the City seats on the board, making the actions taken by the board 
inappropriate and not authorized under the agreement between Crystal River and Inverness. 
On February 20, 2019 a special meeting was held by WRWSA to hire a lawyer litigate a recent action taken against the board by 
Sumter County. In that meeting representatives from both cities were present and did not leave their board seats or stand down. 
Councilmember Brown firmly repeated that he was going to remain on the board and had not and will not relinquish the seat. He 
asserted that the actions taken by the board and City of Inverness to remove City of Crystal River did not follow the Withlacoochee 
Regional Water Supply Authority or City oflnverness Charter or Interlocal Agreement to take such action. 

Staff Recommendation: NA 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: NA 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: ___________ _ 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

Attachments: 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied 

d~ 
City Manager 

Deferred ---- ----

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Other ----



Meeting Date: February 25, 2019 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 9B 

Requested Motion: None. Discussion on 2020 Law Enforcement Services Agreement with Citrus County Sheriff's Office. 

Summary: During the February 11, 2019 City Council Meeting it was requested that the 2020 law enforcement services contract be 
discussed in a public meeting to dete1mine how to proceed for the next budget cycle. 
The City has been under contract with Citrus County Sheriffs for enhanced community protection services for over ten (10) years 
originally as a cost saving to the City. In the past Councilmembers have supported the continuance of the contract but during several 
budget workshops, open to the public, have looked for reduction in costs and improved services. In the last five (5) years the cost has 
been reduced through the elimination of one (I) Sheriff Deputy assigned directly to Crystal River. In 2017 the City negotiated a pmt
time on-water Sheriff Deputy and purchased a boat for that patrol duty. 
City Council also considered establishing a new police department over the last few years, even holding a special workshop to 
consider the matter, though costs appeared to be an impediment to moving in that direction, and no clear guidance was given at that 
time. 

Staff Recommendation: If City Council wants to pursue any direction staff would work on that request. A workshop before 
the first budget meeting maybe appropriate for this issue. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: NA 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

Attachments: 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied ___ _ 

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Deferred ___ _ Other ----



Meeting Date: February 25, 2019 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Requested Motion: None. Update regarding Riverwalk. 

Agenda Item Number: 9C 

Summary: The Mayor and City Manager presented the status of the Riverwalk Project to the Citrus County Board of County 
Commissioners on February 12, 2019. The public discussion was positive and the Commissioners' showed continued support in 
funding the project under the R.E.S.T.O.R.E. Act Funding from Pot 1. Funding is available for the project in the amount of $2.1 
million dollars(+/- $300,000). The exact funding amount will be determined by the timing of project completion. Staff is planning to 
move forward based on a $2.1 million-dollar commitment. 

The engineering firms involved are now restarting the project and completing responses for the required environmental permitting. 

Legal staff is preparing final documents for the signoff related to easements and riparian rights on the two remaining sites. 

Staff Recommendation: NA 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: NA 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

Attachments: 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied 

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Deferred Other ---- ---- ----




